
 
 

     
 
 
 
 

LONG LAKE RANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Advanced Meeting Package 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
Thursday 

November 2, 2023 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Location: 

Long Lake Ranch Amenity Center 
19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd. 

Lutz, FL 33558 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 

 



Long Lake Ranch 
Community Development District 
 

  
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary FL  32746 
321-263-0132  

 
 

 
Board of Supervisors  
Long Lake Ranch Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Long Lake Ranch Community Development 
District is scheduled for Thursday, November 2, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Long Lake Ranch 
Amenity Center, 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd., Lutz, FL 33558. 
 
An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-285 or 
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Tish Dobson 
Tish Dobson 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Attorney  

Engineer 
District Records 

 

mailto:tdobson@dpfgmc.com


Page 1 of 2 
 

District: LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Date of Meeting: Thursday, November 2, 2023 
Time: 6:00 PM 
Location: Long Lake Ranch Amenity 

Center, 19037 Long Lake Ranch 
Blvd., Lutz, FL 33558 

 

Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099  
Meeting ID: 913 989 9080 
Passcode: 842235 
Zoom Link: 
https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call  
II. Pledge of Allegiance  
III. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 

agenda items) 
 

IV. Supervisor Comments  
V. Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) Exhibit 1 
VI. Staff Reports  

A. Landscaping & Irrigation  
1. Red Tree Report – Verbal   
2. RedTree Proposals (if any)  

a. Hardwood Tree Structural Tree Pruning  Exhibit 2 
B. Aquatic Services  

1. Presentation of Aquatics Treatment Report Exhibit 3 
C. District Engineer  

1. Presentation of Storm System Inspections Exhibit 4 
D. District Counsel  
E. Clubhouse Manager  

1. Presentation of Clubhouse Manager Report Exhibit 5 
F. District Manager  

1. Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report 
– To Be Distributed 

 

  

https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09


Page 2 of 2 
 

VII. Consent Agenda  
A. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 

Supervisors Regular Meeting Held October 5, 2023 
Exhibit 6 

B. Consideration for Acceptance – The September 2023 Unaudited 
Financial Report 

Exhibit 7 

C. Consideration for Acceptance – The September 2023 Operations 
& Maintenance Expenditures 

Exhibit 8 

VIII. Business Items  
A. Consideration of Amenity Rental Agreements  

1. Pool Rental Agreement Exhibit 9 
2. Pavilion Rental Agreement Exhibit 10 

B. Discussion of S. Pasco Wellfield Fencing Project   
C. Consideration & Adoption Resolution 2024-01, 2024 General 

Election Notice 
Exhibit 11 

IX. Supervisors Requests  
X. Audience Comments – New Business  
XI. Next Meeting Quorum Check: December 7, 6:00 PM 

 

William Pellan  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Heidi Clawson  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Darrell Thompson  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

George Smith Jr.  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

John Twomey  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

 

XII. Adjournment  

  

 

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 
HARDWOOD TREE STRUCTURAL CROWN THINNING & ELEVATION PROPOSAL 

FOR 
 

LONG LAKE RANCH CDD 
 

Attention: Ms. Tish Dobson – District Manager 
 

 October 5, 2023 
  
Summary 
 
Proper structural hardwood tree crown thinning and crown cleaning is a process that is necessary to be 
performed every 3 to 5 years for your oak trees.  The general purposes of performing this crown thinning 
and cleaning process are: 
 

• Promote air flow through the canopy to drastically reduce the chances of the tree breaking 
apart or being ripped out of the ground during high-wind storms. 

 
• Promote proper sunlight flow through the canopy to enhance and improve the health of 

the turfgrass and plant material under the tree canopy. 
 

• Reduce the risk of injury or property damage by eliminating hazard broken or dead limbs. 
 

• Provide proper clearance for service trucks or emergency vehicles. 
 
Scope of Work 

 
This proposal includes the following functions performed under the watch and instruction of an ISA 
Certified Arborist: 
 

 

• Removal of all damaged limbs. 
 

• Removal of all diseased limbs. 
 

• Removal of all dead limbs. 
 

• Removal of all mistletoe. 
 

• Removal of all sucker growth. 
 

• Removal of watersprout growth. 
 

• Removal of cross-over branches. 



 
 

 

 2  
 

 

• Proper limb removal at the branch 
bark ridge and collar. 
 

• Proper drop-crotch pruning to ensure 
the health of the tree. 

 

 
 

• Structural elevation to provide proper 
clearance for pedestrians on 
landscape areas. 
 

• Structural elevation to provide proper 
clearance for trucks and emergency 
vehicles on roadways. 

 
• Includes debris removal, hauling fees 

and dumping fees for all debris. 

 
TREES IN NEED OF SUGGESTED PRUNING 

Priority Location Sycamore Red Maple Live Oak 
1 Clubhouse 0 10 38 
2 Long Lake Ranch Blvd. 0 28 38 
3 Nightshade Blvd. 5 6 4 
4 Serenoa Blvd. 0 21 3 
5 Foxtail Pool 2 2 3 
6 Primrose 0 9 6 
7 Sunlake Blvd. 20 34 45 

 Total: 27 110 137 
Total Trees in Need of Pruning: 274 

 
 

Tree Quantity 
Approved 

Tree Unit Price Total Project Cost 

 $275.00  
 
 
 
 

____________________________________   ________/________/________ 
Authorized Signature to Proceed     Date of Authorization 

 
 
 

Proposal submitted by Peter Lucadano – CEO / Owner & ISA Certified Arborist 
peteluke@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 919-3915   

mailto:peteluke@redtreelandscape.systems


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



GHS Environmental Project: Long Lake Ranch Actions Required At Time of Inspection

PO Box 55802 No. of Ponds: 26 (See Map On File) G = Treated Grasses/Herbaceous Species (ie. torpedo grass, cattails, alligatorweed, primrose, pennywort, etc.) 

St. Petersburg, FL 33732-5802 A = Treated Algae (ie. filamentous, planktonic, blue-green, etc.)

727-432-2820 F = Treated Floating Species (ie. Hyacinth, water lettuce, Cuban marsh grass, duckweed, water fern, water spangles, etc.)

S = Treated Submerged Vegetation (ie hydrilla, spikerush, chara, coontail, bladderwort)

L = Treated Lilies (ie fragrant waterlily, spatterdock)

T = Trash/debris removed

* = See Note

Service Date

B
ig

 L
ak

e
B

orr
ow

 

Exp
an

si
on 

B
orr

ow
 L

ak
e

FPM
 4

FPM
 5

FPM
 6

FPM
 7

FPM
 7

A

FPM
 9

FPM
 1

0

FPM
 1

1 
N

ort
h

FPM
 1

1 
South

FPM
 1

2

Pond 1
0

Pond 1
00

Pond 1
0A

Pond 1
10

Pond 2
0

Pond 3
0

Pond 4
0

Pond 5
0A

Pond 5
0B

Pond 6
0

Pond 7
0

Pond 8
0

Pond 9
0

Field Notes

1/5/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

1/10/2023 T T T T T

1/17/2023 T T T T T Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

1/26/2023 T T

2/3/2023 T T T T T T

2/15/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

2/17/2023 T T T T T T T Check in with T. Dobson. 

2/20/2023 Field review of ponds. Check in with T. Dobson. 

3/2/2023 T T G, T T T T T A, T T Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

3/8/2023 G G G

3/16/2023 T T T T T G, T G T T T T T T T T T

3/24/2023 G

3/29/2023 Prepared and submitted GHS Proposal No. 23-207 to stock grass carp into Big Lake. 

4/3/2023 G T T T T T T

4/6/2023 G

4/11/2023 T, * T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T * Installed 192 grass carp (12'-14") in the Big Lake to assist with hydrilla control.

4/21/2023 G A, S Check in with T. Dobson. 

4/28/2023 G G G G

5/5/2023 G Reviewed broken skimmer on west side of Big Lake. Coordination with T. Dobson

5/15/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T Coordination with T. Dobson and D. Ruhlig about green space behind 18288 Roseate. 

5/25/2023 S

5/31/2023 G A, L

6/7/2023 Prepared and submitted Proposal No. 23-217 for FPM 6 Littoral Plantings

6/8/2023 Check in with D. Ruhlig. Field check on grass treatments. 

6/12/2023 G

6/13/2023 G G

6/21/2023 T T

6/27/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
Above average trash collection from ponds. Recent heavy rain storms flushed out trash 

sitting in the stormdrains and underground pipes during the dry season. 

7/12/2023

7/21/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

7/25/2023 G Treated backside of FPM 12 with boat along adjacent wetland.

7/26/2023 G G G G G G G Check in with D. Ruhlig.

7/27/2023 G G G

8/2/2023 S T T T T

8/9/2023 G G A, L G G A

8/11/2023 T, G T T T T T T T T, G T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T, G Brush cut edge of Big Lake.  Treated cattails on the backside of FPM 9 adjacent to wetland. 

8/17/2023 S

8/21/2023 Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

9/1/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T S

9/8/2023 T T

9/20/2023 T T T T T T G G G

9/25/2023 T T T T T T Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

10/4/2023 T T T T T T T T T

10/18/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T
Reviewed control structure in Wetland F6 (roundabout) to prepare cost to remove 

vegetation from around it per P. Chang and T. Dobson. 

10/19/2023
Prepared and sent cost to remove vegetation around control structure in Wetland F6 to T. 

Dobson. 

10/26/2023 Check in with D. Ruhlig. 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 
 
As requested, Johnson Engineering completed a visual assessment of the storm system for the Village 8 
Townhomes (SWFWMD Permit No. 43013843.033), the Community Center and Village 3, Parcel G Mass 
Grading (SWFWMD Permit No. 43013843.037), Village 3 (SWFWMD Permit No. 43013843.038) and Village 
1 (SWFWMD Permit No. 43013843.048).  These assessments are required by the Southwest Florida Water 
Management District (SWFWMD) to comply with the conditions of each permit. 
 
Our observations are as follows in the photos below.  A map is attached to the end of this memorandum. 
 
Village 8 Townhomes (SWFWMD Permit No. 43013843.033) 
 
Pond 10: 
 
The control structure is ok. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  Tish Dobson 
Long Lake Ranch CDD District Manager 

    DATE:  October 12, 2023 

FROM: 
Phil Chang, P.E. 
  Long Lake Ranch CDD District Engineer      RE: 

SWFWMD Storm System Assessments  
Villages  1,  3  &  8  (Townhomes)  and 
Community Center 



Page 2 of 5 
 

Wetland  F6  (Inside 
Roundabout  south  of  Pond 
10): 
 
The  control  structure  is  not 
visible.    Vegetation  is 
overgrown  around  and  over 
the structure. 
 
The  overgrown  vegetation 
should be  removed  to  allow 
unrestricted  flow  to  the 
control structure. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Community Center and Village 3, Parcel G Mass Grading (SWFWMD Permit No. 43013843.037) and  
Village 3 (SWFWMD Permit No. 43013843.038) 
 
Pond 90: 
 
The control structure is ok. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Overgrown vegetation 
at control structure 



Page 3 of 5 
 

Village 1 (SWFWMD Permit No. 43013843.048) 
 
Pond 60: 
 
The plastic/fiberglass skimmer 
on  the  control  structure  is 
split/broken  and  needs  to  be 
replaced. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Pond 100: 
 
The control structure is ok. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Split skimmer 



Page 4 of 5 
 

Pond 100: 
 
The control structure is ok.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
However,  at  the  southwest 
quadrant of the pond, there is 
some  overgrown  vegetation.  
While  it  may  not  be 
significantly  affecting  the 
operation  of  the  pond,  it 
should be removed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 5 
 

Existing  Borrow  Pond  to 
Floodplain  Mitigation  Pond 
(FPM) 11: 
 
There  is overgrown vegetation 
at  the  control  structure  that 
should be removed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Once the above items have been addressed, I will reinspect to verify that the storm system is operating 
properly.  If it is, I will then submit the appropriate form to SWFWMD indicating that is the case. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



Long Lake Ranch CDD 
Amenity Manager’s Report 

 
Date of report: 10/26/2023                   Submitted by: Doug Ruhlig 
 
Clubhouse & Amenities 
 

   

• John Deere is in and working out great 
• Pool scheduled for December 
• Golf cart discussion 
• HOA party discussion 
• Business discussion 
• Rental forms discussion 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

LONG LAKE RANCH 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Long Lake Ranch Community 4 
Development District was held on Thursday, October 5, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Long Lake Amenity 5 
Center, 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd., Lutz, Florida 33558. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Call to Order/Roll Call 7 

Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

Bill Pellan Board Supervisor, Chairman 10 
Heidi Clawson Board Supervisor, Vice Chairwoman 11 
George Smith Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 
John Twomey Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 
Darrell Thompson Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 

Also present were: 15 

Tish Dobson District Manager, Vesta District Services 16 
Sarah Sandy (via phone) District Counsel, Kutak Rock LLP 17 
Pete Lucadano RedTree Landscaping 18 
John Burkett RedTree Landscaping 19 
Jeanine Scully Resident 20 
Virginia Gerdaman Resident 21 
Ryan Gerdaman Resident 22 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the October 5, 2023 Long Lake Ranch 23 
CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. 24 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Pledge of Allegiance 25 

Mr. Pellan led all present in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 26 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda 27 
items) 28 

Mrs. Gerdaman commented on her suspension from the pool without notice from staff and 29 
requested their pool privileges be reinstated. Discussion ensued. 30 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisor Comments 31 

Ms. Clawson commented on the Room Rental Agreement and the Non-Exclusive License 32 
Agreement regarding the room capacity, pricing, and cleaning of the space after an event, and noted 33 
the difficulties surrounding both agreements. She also asked about the rule regarding no helium 34 
balloons being allowed inside the clubhouse. Discussion ensued. 35 

Mr. Smith commented on communication during the meetings and made a request for the removal 36 
of a Board Supervisor or asked him to step down. Ms. Sandy weighed in on both communication 37 
and Board member removal. She also gave a reminder that according to the Rules of Procedure the 38 
drafting of the agenda was done by the Chair and noted that topics can be tabled by the Board. 39 
Discussion ensued regarding discussing events and/ or the Spirit Committee at Board meetings. 40 



Long Lake Ranch CDD October 5, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 4 

 
On a MOTION by Mr. Pellan, SECONDED by Mr. Smith, WITH Ms. Clawson and Mr. Twomey voting 41 
“yea” and Mr. Thompson voting “nay”, the Board approved not entertaining discussions related to events 42 
and the Spirit Committee at Board meetings, for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 43 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Exhibit 1: Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) 44 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 45 

A. Landscaping & Irrigation 46 

1. Red Tree Report 47 

Mr. Lucadano gave an update on the landscaping and irrigation work. Discussion ensued. 48 

Discussion ensued regarding tree trimming throughout the community. 49 

Discussion ensued regarding the Primrose Woodline Cutback proposal. 50 

On a MOTION by Mr. Twomey, SECONDED by Mr. Pellan, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 51 
the RedTree Primrose Woodline & Serenoa Roundabout Cutback proposal, in the amount of $5,500.00, for 52 
the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 53 

Discussion ensued regarding chemical edging. 54 

On a MOTION by Ms. Clawson, SECONDED by Mr. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 55 
RedTree selective chemical edging throughout the community, where it does not pose a hazard, for the 56 
Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 57 

Mr. Wayne addressed the Board about their concerns regarding the amenities contract. 58 
Discussion ensued regarding amenities services, which included regular cleanings and pool 59 
services. 60 

Discussion ensued regarding staffing. 61 

2. Red Tree Proposals (if any) 62 
 63 

B. Aquatic Services 64 
 65 

1. Exhibit 2: Presentation of Aquatics Treatment Report 66 

C. District Engineer 67 

Ms. Dobson noted the SWFWMD inspections required by Florida Statutes and updated the Board 68 
on the paint requirements for curbs. 69 

D. District Counsel 70 

Ms. Sandy had nothing further to report.  71 

E. Clubhouse Manager 72 

1. Exhibit 3: Presentation of Clubhouse Manager Report 73 

Ms. Dobson provided the Board with an update for Mr. Ruhlig. 74 

F. District Manager 75 
 76 

1. Exhibit 4: Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report 77 

Ms. Dobson gave an update on the streetlights and the shed. Discussion ensued. 78 



Long Lake Ranch CDD October 5, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 4 

 
Discussion ensued regarding the Blue Water Aquatics North Fountain Repair proposal. 79 

On a MOTION by Mr. Smith, SECONDED by Ms. Clawson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 80 
the Blue Water Aquatics North Fountain Repair proposal, for the Long Lake Ranch Community 81 
Development District. 82 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 83 

A. Exhibit 5: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 84 
Held September 7, 2023 85 

B. Exhibit 6: Consideration for Acceptance – The August 2023 Unaudited Financial Report 86 

C. Exhibit 7: Consideration for Acceptance – The August 2023 Operations & Maintenance 87 
Expenditures 88 

Discussion ensued regarding the Audit and Supervisor Smith’s request to merge the reserves on the 89 
audit, both top and bottom. 90 

Discussion ensued regarding volunteer insurance. 91 

On a MOTION by Mr. Pellan, SECONDED by Ms. Clawson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 92 
the Consent Agenda as presented, for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 93 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 94 

A. Exhibit 8: Consideration of The Pool Doctor Pool Resurfacing Repair Agreement 95 

Discussion ensued regarding the revised Pool Doctor Pool Resurfacing Repair proposal to include 96 
both tiers of tile, in the amount of $85,106.00 97 

On a MOTION by Mr. Pellan, SECONDED by Mr. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 98 
the revised Pool Doctor Pool Resurfacing Repair Agreement, in the amount of $85,106.00, for the Long 99 
Lake Ranch Community Development District.  100 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 101 

Mr. Smith asked if the database had been searched for the initials that were sprayed on the boxes. 102 
Discussion ensued. 103 

Mr. Pellan asked that the mailboxes be repaired and find out whose responsibility it was to do so. 104 
Discussion ensued. 105 

Ms. Clawson asked that incidents such as the mailbox vandalism and graffiti within the community 106 
be properly communicated to the Board in a timely manner. Discussion ensued. 107 

Mr. Thompson asked if the CDD would consider using recycled Publix bags for the dog stations 108 
and provided an update on litter volunteering. Discussion ensued. 109 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – New Business 110 

There being none, the next item followed. 111 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check: November 2, 6:00 PM 112 

All 5 Supervisors in attendance indicated that they would be able to attend the next meeting, 113 
scheduled for November 2, 2023, in person, constituting a quorum.  114 

 115 



Long Lake Ranch CDD October 5, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4 

 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 116 

Ms. Dobson asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to 117 
adjourn the meeting. There being none, Mr. Pellan made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 118 

On a MOTION by Mr. Pellan, SECONDED by Mr. Twomey, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned 119 
the meeting at 8:53 p.m. for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 120 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 121 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 122 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 123 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 124 
meeting held on November 2, 2023. 125 

 126 

Signature  Signature 

 127 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman 128 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 



Long Lake Ranch
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Preliminary

September 30, 2023

Page 1



FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023

Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of

October November December January February March April May

1 REVENUE

2 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED

3 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED (NET ON-ROLL) -$                      229,807$          889,661$          8,664$              16,938$            7,064$              13,818$            -$                      

4 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED (ADDITIONAL GROSS ON-ROLL) 594                   420                   

5 ADDITIONAL REVENUE

6 TENNIS -                        120                   240                   -                        120                   120                   120                   240                   

7 ROOM RENTALS -                        125                   180                   -                        -                        180                   -                        180                   

8 INTEREST -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

9 ADVERTISEMENT RENTAL 800                   1,600                800                   800                   -                        800                   1,600                800                   

10 MISC. REVENUE -                        125                   -                        -                        75                     75                     -                        50                     

11 FUND BALANCE FORWARD (removed) -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

12 TOTAL REVENUE 800$                 231,777$          890,881$          9,464$              17,133$            8,239$              16,132$            1,690$              

13 EXPENDITURES

14 ADMINISTRATIVE

15 SUPERVISORS - REGULAR MEETINGS 600$                 800$                 600$                 600$                 600$                 400$                 600$                 400$                 

16 SUPERVISORS - WORKSHOPS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        600                   -                        600                   

17 PAYROLL TAXES (BOS) 46                     61                     46                     46                     46                     77                     46                     77                     

18 PAYROLL SERVICES FEES 50                     50                     51                     51                     51                     102                   50                     100                   

19 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 1,667                1,638                1,694                1,622                1,667                1,667                1,667                1,667                

20 ADMINISTRATIVE 917                   917                   917                   917                   917                   917                   917                   917                   

21 ACCOUNTING 917                   917                   917                   917                   917                   917                   917                   917                   

22 ASSESSMENT ROLL PREPERATION 417                   417                   417                   417                   417                   417                   417                   417                   

23 DISSEMINATION AGENT 3,000                -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

24 DISTRICT COUNSEL (1)                     2,892                2,243                2,825                3,116                2,578                3,778                3,306                

25 DISTRICT ENGINEER 298                   968                   -                        425                   553                   425                   383                   1,225                

26 ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION -                        -                        500                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

27 TRUSTEE FEES 4,041                -                        4,041                -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

28 BANK FEES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        53                     

29 AUDITING -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

30 REGULATORY PERMITS AND FEES 175                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

31 TAX COLLECTOR/PROPERTY TAXES -                        -                        225                   -                        -                        -                        -                        150                   

32 SALES TAX 189                   -                        -                        272                   -                        -                        148                   -                        

33 LEGAL ADVERTISING -                        -                        66                     66                     68                     145                   66                     66                     

34 WEBSITE HOSTING 1,538                -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

35 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 13,852              8,659                11,715              8,156                8,350                8,243                8,986                9,892                

-                        

36 INSURANCE

37 GENERAL LIABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE 20,564              -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        465                   -                        

38 TOTAL INSURANCE 20,564              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       465                   -                       

Long Lake Ranch CDD

General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the period from October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023



FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 VARIANCE % Actual

Month of Month of Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 

June July August September Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

1 REVENUE

2 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED

3 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED (NET ON-ROLL) -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      1,165,951$       1,165,951$       -$                      100%

4 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED (ADDITIONAL GROSS ON-ROLL) 1,373                -                        -                        -                        2,388                74,422              (72,035)            3%

5 ADDITIONAL REVENUE

6 TENNIS 120                   -                        120                   120                   1,320                1,440                (120)                 92%

7 ROOM RENTALS 120                   -                        240                   420                   1,445                150                   1,295                963%

8 INTEREST -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        125                   (125)                 0%

9 ADVERTISEMENT RENTAL 800                   -                        800                   -                        8,800                -                        8,800                

10 MISC. REVENUE 725                   -                        25                     572                   1,646                -                        1,646                

11 FUND BALANCE FORWARD (removed) -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

12 TOTAL REVENUE 3,138$              -$                     1,185$              1,112$              1,181,550$       1,242,089$       (60,539)$          95%

13 EXPENDITURES

14 ADMINISTRATIVE

15 SUPERVISORS - REGULAR MEETINGS -$                      600$                 600$                 600$                 6,400$              10,000$            (3,600)$            64%

16 SUPERVISORS - WORKSHOPS -                        -                        -                        -                        1,200                2,000                (800)                 60%

17 PAYROLL TAXES (BOS) -                        46                     46                     46                     581                   734                   (153)                 79%

18 PAYROLL SERVICES FEES -                        50                     50                     50                     654                   600                   54                     109%

19 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 1,667                1,667                1,667                1,667                19,954              20,000              (46)                   100%

20 ADMINISTRATIVE 917                   917                   917                   917                   11,000              11,000              (0)                     100%

21 ACCOUNTING 917                   917                   917                   917                   11,000              11,000              (0)                     100%

22 ASSESSMENT ROLL PREPERATION 417                   417                   417                   417                   5,000                5,000                0                       100%

23 DISSEMINATION AGENT -                        -                        -                        -                        3,000                3,000                -                        100%

24 DISTRICT COUNSEL 3,118                2,060                2,253                2,628                30,795              32,000              (1,205)              96%

25 DISTRICT ENGINEER 260                   -                        -                        -                        4,535                13,500              (8,965)              34%

26 ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION -                        -                        -                        -                        500                   650                   (150)                 77%

27 TRUSTEE FEES 3,933                -                        -                        -                        12,014              15,701              (3,687)              77%

28 BANK FEES -                        32                     25                     -                        110                   150                   (40)                   73%

29 AUDITING 3,950                -                        -                        -                        3,950                6,000                (2,050)              66%

30 REGULATORY PERMITS AND FEES -                        -                        -                        -                        175                   175                   -                        100%

31 TAX COLLECTOR/PROPERTY TAXES -                        -                        -                        -                        375                   250                   125                   150%

32 SALES TAX -                        280                   -                        -                        889                   -                        889                   

33 LEGAL ADVERTISING 94                     1,478                77                     179                   2,303                1,500                803                   154%

34 WEBSITE HOSTING -                        -                        -                        -                        1,538                1,600                (63)                   96%

35 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 15,271              8,463                6,967                7,419                115,973            134,860            (18,887)            86%

36 INSURANCE

37 GENERAL LIABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        21,029              22,628              (1,599)              93%

38 TOTAL INSURANCE -                       -                       -                       -                       21,029              22,628              (1,599)              93%



FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023

Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of

October November December January February March April May

39 UTILITIES

40 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 3,730                3,586                3,632                5,282                4,793                4,716                5,222                5,469                

41 UTILITIES - STREETLIGHTS 10,809              10,805              10,807              11,208              9,015                5,248                4,955                5,657                

42 UTILITIES - WATER/SEWER 763                   272                   279                   358                   279                   575                   653                   330                   

43 UTILITIES - SOLID WASTE REMOVAL 174                   1,426                91                     88                     88                     87                     87                     87                     

44 TOTAL UTILITIES 15,476              16,090              14,809              16,937              14,174              10,626              10,917              11,543              

45 SECURITY

46 SECURITY MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE (EQUIPMENT) 650                   (380)                 -                        1,198                -                        -                        -                        -                        

47 TOTAL SECURITY 650                   (380)                 -                       1,198                -                       -                       -                       -                       

48 COMMUNITY MAINTENANCE

49 FIELD SERVICES 421                   421                   421                   421                   421                   421                   421                   421                   

50 FOUNTAIN SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                        600                   443                   -                        600                   291                   -                        600                   

51 AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 4,920                2,460                2,460                -                        2,460                2,460                2,460                2,460                

52 MITIGATION AREA MONITORING & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

53 AQUATIC PLANT REPLACEMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

54 STORMWATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

55 FISH STOCKING -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        3,506                -                        

56 LAKE & POND MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

57 ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

58 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 13,675              13,675              13,675              13,675              13,675              13,675              13,675              13,675              

59 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT MULCH -                        -                        -                        60,000              -                        -                        1,250                -                        

60 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT ANNUALS 7,272                -                        7,272                -                        -                        7,272                -                        -                        

61 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT PLANTS & SHRUBS -                        -                        49,142              -                        2,850                -                        -                        4,500                

62 TREE TRIMMING & MAINTENANCE -                        675                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

63 OTHER LANDSCAPE -FIRE ANT TREAT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        4,475                -                        

64 IRRIGATION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,443                -                        -                        -                        -                        606                   -                        3,873                

65 DECORATIVE LIGHT MAINTENANCE 4,000                -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

66 PRESSURE WASHING -                        -                        -                        -                        450                   -                        30,000              -                        

67 FIELD CONTINGENCY 1,200                -                        -                        -                        -                        1,224                -                        -                        

68 TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 32,930              17,831              73,412              74,096              20,456              25,948              55,787              25,529              

69 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES

70 SIDEWALK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

71 ROADWAY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

72 SIGNAGE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        66                     -                        -                        -                        

73 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES -                       -                       -                       -                       66                     -                       -                       -                       



FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 VARIANCE % Actual

Month of Month of Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 

June July August September Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

39 UTILITIES

40 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 5,303                4,564                4,617                4,179                55,093              90,000              (34,907)            61%

41 UTILITIES - STREETLIGHTS 28,443              8,456                8,457                8,447                122,308            150,000            (27,692)            82%

42 UTILITIES - WATER/SEWER 1,047                1,739                1,363                1,371                9,029                25,000              (15,971)            36%

43 UTILITIES - SOLID WASTE REMOVAL 86                     86                     87                     103                   2,490                1,716                774                   145%

44 TOTAL UTILITIES 34,879              14,845              14,524              14,099              188,920            266,716            (77,796)            71%

45 SECURITY

46 SECURITY MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE (EQUIPMENT) -                        -                        313                   125                   1,906                7,600                (5,695)              25%

47 TOTAL SECURITY -                       -                       313                   125                   1,906                7,600                (5,695)              25%

48 COMMUNITY MAINTENANCE

49 FIELD SERVICES 421                   421                   421                   421                   5,051                5,051                1                       100%

50 FOUNTAIN SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 476                   548                   600                   -                        4,159                3,500                659                   119%

51 AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 4,920                2,460                -                        4,920                31,980              29,520              2,460                108%

52 MITIGATION AREA MONITORING & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        3,100                (3,100)              0%

53 AQUATIC PLANT REPLACEMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        2,500                (2,500)              0%

54 STORMWATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        500                   (500)                 0%

55 FISH STOCKING -                        -                        -                        -                        3,506                11,100              (7,594)              32%

56 LAKE & POND MAINTENANCE -                        1,500                -                        -                        1,500                2,000                (500)                 75%

57 ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        5,500                (5,500)              0%

58 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 13,675              13,675              13,675              11,504              161,929            183,982            (22,053)            88%

59 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT MULCH -                        -                        -                        -                        61,250              70,000              (8,750)              88%

60 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT ANNUALS -                        -                        -                        -                        21,816              24,000              (2,184)              91%

61 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT PLANTS & SHRUBS -                        -                        -                        -                        56,492              45,000              11,492              126%

62 TREE TRIMMING & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        675                   16,000              (15,325)            4%

63 OTHER LANDSCAPE -FIRE ANT TREAT -                        -                        -                        -                        4,475                4,500                (25)                   99%

64 IRRIGATION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 225                   -                        -                        -                        6,146                6,000                146                   102%

65 DECORATIVE LIGHT MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        4,500                8,500                9,050                (550)                 94%

66 PRESSURE WASHING -                        -                        -                        -                        30,450              30,000              450                   101%

67 FIELD CONTINGENCY -                        -                        -                        19,039              21,463              22,931              (1,468)              94%

68 TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 19,717              18,604              14,696              40,384              419,391            474,234            (54,843)            88%

69 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES

70 SIDEWALK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                        2,000                -                        5,200                7,200                1,000                6,200                720%

71 ROADWAY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000                (1,000)              0%

72 SIGNAGE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT -                        -                        450                   -                        516                   5,000                (4,484)              10%

73 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES -                       2,000                450                   5,200                7,716                7,000                716                   110%



FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023

Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of Month of

October November December January February March April May

74 AMENITY MAINTENANCE

75 CLUBHOUSE MANAGEMENT 8,979                9,396                9,212                8,979                10,011              4,524                8,143                6,140                

76 POOL MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 2,315                -                        -                        4,630                2,315                2,315                2,315                2,315                

77 DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES -                        -                        417                   417                   269                   -                        -                        -                        

78 AMENITY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 555                   1,918                664                   430                   280                   1,085                1,053                1,475                

79 OFFICE SUPPLIES 41                     62                     14                     69                     43                     -                        19                     

80 FURNITURE REPAIR/REPLACEMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

81 POOL REPAIRS -                        135                   355                   690                   -                        (453)                 271                   625                   

82 POOL PERMITS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        561                   

83 COMMUNICATIONS (TEL, FAX, INTERNET ) 263                   302                   296                   297                   297                   297                   296                   297                   

84 FACILITY A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS -                        -                        -                        -                        280                   1,094                

85 COMPUTER SUPPORT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR -                        -                        -                        -                        132                   464                   125                   -                        

86 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

87 ATHLETIC/PARK & COURT/FIELD REPAIRS 184                   300                   -                        97                     652                   -                        563                   -                        

88 PEST CONTROL -                        -                        300                   -                        300                   -                        -                        300                   

89 CLUBHOUSE SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        -                        47                     127                   6                       -                        

90 TOTAL  PARKS AND RECREATION 12,337              12,113              11,243              15,554              14,372              8,403                13,052              12,825              

91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 95,810$            54,313$            111,179$          115,941$          57,417$            53,220$            89,208$            59,790$            

92 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (95,010)            177,464            779,702            (106,476)          (40,284)            (44,982)            (73,076)            (58,100)            

93 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES

94 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

95 TRANSFERS OUT (95,544)            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

96 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING RESOURCES & USES (95,544)            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

97 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (190,553)$        177,464$          779,702$          (106,476)$        (40,284)$          (44,982)$          (73,076)$          (58,100)$          



FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 VARIANCE % Actual

Month of Month of Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 

June July August September Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

74 AMENITY MAINTENANCE

75 CLUBHOUSE MANAGEMENT 9,091                12,280              6,140                -                        92,894              126,928            (34,034)            73%

76 POOL MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 4,630                2,315                2,315                2,315                27,780              27,780              -                        100%

77 DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES -                        -                        150                   -                        1,252                5,460                (4,208)              23%

78 AMENITY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 2,707                783                   5,118                3,208                19,274              21,000              (1,726)              92%

79 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18                     -                        -                        -                        265                   500                   (235)                 53%

80 FURNITURE REPAIR/REPLACEMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,500                (1,500)              0%

81 POOL REPAIRS 100                   -                        -                        750                   2,474                1,500                974                   165%

82 POOL PERMITS -                        -                        -                        -                        561                   1,000                (439)                 56%

83 COMMUNICATIONS (TEL, FAX, INTERNET ) 206                   780                   320                   320                   3,973                5,000                (1,027)              79%

84 FACILITY A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS -                        -                        59                     -                        1,433                2,000                (567)                 72%

85 COMPUTER SUPPORT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR -                        -                        -                        -                        721                   1,000                (279)                 72%

86 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT & MAINTENANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000                (1,000)              0%

87 ATHLETIC/PARK & COURT/FIELD REPAIRS -                        -                        -                        -                        1,795                5,000                (3,205)              36%

88 PEST CONTROL -                        -                        300                   -                        1,200                2,460                (1,260)              49%

89 CLUBHOUSE SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        -                        181                   2,500                (2,319)              7%

90 TOTAL  PARKS AND RECREATION 16,752              16,158              14,401              6,593                153,804            204,628            (50,824)            75%

91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 86,619$            60,069$            51,351$            73,820$            908,737            1,117,666         (208,928)          81%

92 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (83,481)            (60,069)            (50,166)            (72,708)            272,813            124,423            148,390            

93 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES

94 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

95 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        -                        (95,877)            (50,000)            (45,877)            

96 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING RESOURCES & USES -                       -                       -                       -                       (95,877)            (50,000)            (45,877)            

97 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (83,481)$          (60,069)$          (50,166)$          (72,708)$          176,935$          74,422$            102,513$          



  
General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service

Fund Fund 2014 2015 2016 TOTAL
1 ASSETS  
2 OPERATING ACCOUNT - BU 671,424$          -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      671,424$          
3 MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - BU -                        938,566            -                        -                        -                        938,566            
4 RESERVE ACCOUNT - BU -                        91,644              -                        -                        -                        91,644              
5 TRUST ACCOUNTS: -                        
6 REVENUE FUND -                        -                        200,738            113,847            83,301              397,885            
7 RESERVE FUND -                        317,500            117,969            95,941              531,409            
8 PREPAYMENT FUND -                        -                        1,250                -                        2,217                3,467                
9 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,450                -                        -                        -                        -                        5,450                

10 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL -                        -                        -                        -                        207                   207                   
11 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 132,994            216,993            375                   278                   226                   350,866            
12 PREPAID EXPENSES 38,144              -                        -                        -                        -                        38,144              
13 DEPOSITS 49,570              -                        -                        -                        -                        49,570              
14 TOTAL ASSETS 897,581$          1,247,202$       519,863$          232,094$          181,892$          3,078,631$       

15 LIABILITIES
16 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 30,428$            -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      30,428$            
17 SALES TAX 3                       -                        -                        3                       
18 ACCRUED EXPENSES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
19 DEFERRED REVENUE - ON-ROLL -                        -                        -                        -                        207                   207                   
20 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 216,993            132,994            -                        -                        -                        349,987            
21 TOTAL LIABILITIES 247,424            132,994            -                        -                        207                   380,625            

22 FUND BALANCE
23 NONSPENDABLE
24 PREPAID & DEPOSITS 87,714              -                        -                        -                        -                        87,714              
26 CAPITAL RESERVES -                        972,956            -                        -                        -                        972,956            
25 OPERATING CAPITAL 194,325            75,000              -                        -                        -                        269,325            
27 UNASSIGNED 368,118            66,252              519,863            232,094            181,685            1,368,012         
28 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 650,157            1,114,208         519,863            232,094            181,685            2,698,006         

29 TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 897,581$          1,247,202$       519,863$          232,094$          181,892$          3,078,631$       

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Balance Sheet

September 30, 2023

Page 8



FY 2023 FY 2023 VARIANCE
Amended Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 222,628$          223,084$          456$                 
3 INTEREST & MISCELLANEOUS 1,000                33,568              32,568              
4 TOTAL REVENUE 223,628            256,652            33,024              

5 EXPENDITURES
6 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) 92,276              131,061            38,785              
7 CONTINGENCY 9,228                13,759              4,531                
8 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 101,504            144,820            43,316              

9 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 122,124            111,832            (10,292)             

10 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
11 TRANSFERS IN 50,000              95,544              
12 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        
13 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 50,000              95,544              45,544              

14 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 906,832            906,832            -                        
15 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 172,124            207,376            35,252              
16 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,078,956$       1,114,208$       35,252$            

17 ANALYSIS OF FUND BALANCE
18 ASSIGNED
19 FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 972,956            972,956            
20 WORKING CAPITAL 75,000              75,000              
21 UNASSIGNED 31,000              66,252              
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,078,956$       1,114,208$       

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF)

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023

Page 9



FY 2023 FY 2023 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 318,994$          319,283$          289$                  
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                        21,438              21,438              
4 MISC REVENUE -                        9,736                 9,736                 
5 TOTAL REVENUE 318,994            350,457            31,464              

6 EXPENDITURES
7 INTEREST EXPENSE
8 November 1, 2022 -                        115,763            115,763            
9 May 1, 2023 115,763            115,913            150                    

10 November 1, 2023 113,231            -                        (113,231)           
11 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                        
12 May 1, 2023 90,000              90,000              -                        
13 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT -                        15,000              15,000              
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 318,994            336,675            17,681              

15 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. -                        13,782              13,782              

16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
17 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
18 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

20 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 506,081            506,081            -                        
21 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                        13,782              13,782              
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 506,081$          519,863$          13,782$            

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023

Page 10



FY 2023 FY 2023 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 235,938$          236,383$          446$                  
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                        1,320                 1,320                 
4 TOTAL REVENUE 235,938            237,703            1,766                 

5 EXPENDITURES
6 INTEREST EXPENSE
7 November 1, 2022 -                        88,119              88,119              
8 May 1, 2023 88,119              88,119              -                        
9 November 1, 2023 86,319              -                        (86,319)             

10 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                        
11 May 1, 2023 60,000              60,000              -                        
12 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 234,438            236,238            1,800                 

13 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 1,500                 1,466                 (34)                    

14 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
15 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
16 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
17 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

18 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 230,628            230,628            -                        
19 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,500                 1,466                 (34)                    
20 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 232,128$          232,094$          (34)$                  

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2015

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023

Page 11



FY 2023 FY 2023 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 192,869$          192,662$          (207)$                
3 INTEREST REVENUE -                        6,027                 6,027                 
4 TOTAL REVENUE 192,869            198,689            5,820                 

5 EXPENDITURES
6 INTEREST EXPENSE
7 November 1, 2022 -                        63,434              63,434              
8 May 1, 2023 63,434              63,100              (334)                  
9 November 1, 2023 62,134              -                        (62,134)             

10 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                          -                        
11 May 1, 2023 65,000              65,000              -                        
12 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT -                        15,000              15,000              
13 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 190,569            206,534            15,966              

14 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP. 2,300                 (7,846)               (10,146)             

15 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
16 TRANSFERS IN -                        -                        -                        
17 TRANSFERS OUT -                        -                        -                        
18 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                        -                        -                        

19 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 189,530            189,530            -                        
20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 2,300                 (7,846)               (10,146)             
21 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 191,830$          181,685$          (10,146)$           

For the period from October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016
Long Lake Ranch CDD

Page 12



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance
09/30/2022 EOY Balance 364,594.10
10/01/2022 1461 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Insurance FY 10/1/22 - 10/1/23 Policy # 100122769 20,564.00 344,030.10
10/03/2022 01ACH100322 Duke Energy  Summary Bill - Sept  2022 14,691.39 329,338.71
10/04/2022 100044 County Sanitation Invoice: 100322-6755 (Reference: 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd..  ) 87.21 329,251.50
10/04/2022 100045 Innersync Invoice: 20770 (Reference: Outgoing PDF Accessibility and Website Services.  ) 1,537.50 327,714.00
10/04/2022 100046 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 401900 (Reference: Oct Management Services fees.  ) 8,979.23 318,734.77
10/06/2022 100047 County Sanitation Invoice: 2A127846 (Reference: 19037 Long Lake Ranch- Trash Removal.  ) 87.21 318,647.56
10/06/2022 100048 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 34 (Reference: Professional Personnel 9.11.  )  Invoice: 4 (Reference: Professional Ser.. 742.50 317,905.06
10/06/2022 100049 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 11549 (Reference: Monthly Grounds Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 11461 (Reference: Repla  15,892.50 302,012.56
10/06/2022 100050 Vesta Property Services Invoice: WC0129 (Reference: Replaced 2 pool ladder treads at main pool.  )  Invoice: WC0142 ( 420.00 301,592.56
10/06/2022 100051 A Total Solution, Inc. Invoice: 0000164442 (Reference: Replaced check Valve #2.  ) 1,358.81 300,233.75
10/11/2022 ACH1101122 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 08/08-09/08/22 70.74 300,163.01
10/11/2022 100052 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 30016 (Reference: access control.  ) 11,825.00 288,338.01
10/11/2022 100053 Florida Field Services Group, LLC Invoice: 678 (Reference: 50% deposit - reinstallation of holiday lighting.  ) 4,000.00 284,338.01
10/11/2022 100054 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 11444 (Reference: Landscape construction- remove dead/ declining cypress trees.  ) 3,920.00 280,418.01
10/11/2022 100055 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 29998 (Reference: Access/ Gate Service.  ) 125.00 280,293.01
10/11/2022 100056 GHS LLC Invoice: 2022-489 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  ) 2,460.00 277,833.01
10/12/2022 101222ACH1 Frontier Phone and Internet - 9/15-10/14 100.99 277,732.02
10/12/2022 101222ACH2 Frontier Phone and Internet - 09/15-10/14/22 163.40 277,568.62
10/12/2022 ACH101222 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 08/17-9/16 336.94 277,231.68
10/14/2022 100057 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 29991 (Reference: Access Cards.  ) 525.00 276,706.68
10/14/2022 101422ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 10/6/22 141.80 276,564.88
10/14/2022 101422ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS MTG 10/6/22 184.70 276,380.18
10/14/2022 101422ACH1 Jim Kofor BOS MTG 10/6/22 184.70 276,195.48
10/14/2022 23 William Pellan BOS MTG 10/6/22 184.70 276,010.78
10/18/2022 ACH 101822 Florida Department of Revenue Sales Tax 3rd Qt 2022 188.81 275,821.97
10/20/2022 Deposit 800.00 276,621.97
10/22/2022 ACH 102222 Credit Card Purchases Credit Card payment Oct 2022 1,100.17 275,521.80
10/24/2022 102422ACH1 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch Reference: 0 Community center 8/19-9/20 529.91 274,991.89
10/24/2022 102422ACH2 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch Reference: 18981 Long Lake Ranch blvd 8/19-9/20 161.07 274,830.82
10/24/2022 Funds Transfer 8.66 274,839.48
10/26/2022 100058 DPFG M&C Invoice: 403544 (Reference: Dissemination agent.  )  Invoice: 403514 (Reference: Oct Managem  7,337.58 267,501.90
10/26/2022 100059 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3125416 (Reference: Professional Services Rendered.  )  Invoice: 3125413 (Reference: 3,091.50 264,410.40
10/26/2022 100060 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 403571 (Reference: Monthly pool services.  )  Invoice: 403621 (Reference: Oct Manage 11,710.90 252,699.50
10/31/2022 EOM Balance 808.66 112,703.26 252,699.50
11/01/2022 ACH110122 Duke Energy  Summary Bill - OCT  2022 14,202.25 238,497.25
11/01/2022 100061 GHS LLC Invoice: 2022-538 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  ) 2,460.00 236,037.25
11/03/2022 Deposit 800.00 236,837.25
11/07/2022 Deposit: Tax Assessments 10,329.01 247,166.26
11/08/2022 ACH110822 Frontier Phone and Internet -10/15 - 11/14 162.40 247,003.86
11/08/2022 Deposit 630.00 247,633.86
11/08/2022 Deposit 7,853.00 255,486.86
11/08/2022 100062 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 35 (Reference: Engineering professional services.  ) 297.50 255,189.36
11/08/2022 100063 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 11690 (Reference: landscape enhancement performed 10/3.  )  Invoice: 11770 (Referenc  22,389.50 232,799.86
11/08/2022 100064 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 46279B (Reference: Fountain quarterly cleaning.  ) 600.00 232,199.86
11/08/2022 100065 Patriot Amenity Services Group LLC Invoice: 1809 (Reference: Disposal of old patio furniture.  ) 200.00 231,999.86
11/08/2022 100066 Site Master of Florida, LLC Invoice: 101922-1 (Reference: Repaired erosion on west side of dock.  ) 1,200.00 230,799.86
11/08/2022 ACH11822 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 09/17-10/17 336.94 230,462.92
11/09/2022 ACH 110922 Frontier Phone and Internet - 10/15-11/14 100.99 230,361.93

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2023

Page 13



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2023

11/11/2022 111122ACH5 Engage PEO BOS MTG 11/3/22 172.40 230,189.53
11/11/2022 111122ACH1 George Smith, Jr BOS MTG 11/3/22 184.70 230,004.83
11/11/2022 111122ACH2 Heidi Clawson BOS MTG 11/3/22 184.70 229,820.13
11/11/2022 111122ACH3 James Christopher Koford BOS MTG 11/3/22 184.70 229,635.43
11/11/2022 24 William Pellan BOS MTG 11/3/22 184.70 229,450.73
11/14/2022 1463 Board of County Commissioners Parcel 34-26-18-0020-0000-0P10 (annual solid waste) 1,336.94 228,113.79
11/14/2022 1464 Board of County Commissioners Parcel 33-26-18-0030  (annual solid waste) 89.28 228,024.51
11/14/2022 ACH111422 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 09/08-10/07/22 71.80 227,952.71
11/15/2022 Deposit: Tax Assessments 94,294.75 322,247.46
11/16/2022 Deposit 370.00 322,617.46
11/16/2022 100067 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 30076 (Reference: Replace camera system.  ) 22,151.50 300,465.96
11/16/2022 100068 DPFG M&C Invoice: 404421 (Reference: Monthly contract management fees.  ) 4,309.29 296,156.67
11/21/2022 ACH111/2122 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 09/20-10/19/22 148.75 296,007.92
11/21/2022 ACH2112122 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 9/20 - 10/19 51.59 295,956.33
11/21/2022 1465 DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FY 2022/2023 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 295,781.33
11/21/2022 Deposit 106,788.60 402,569.93
11/23/2022 100069 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 30115 (Reference: Replace PoE switch , surge protector & Battery backup.  ) 972.00 401,597.93
11/23/2022 100070 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 36 (Reference: General Engineering services.  ) 967.50 400,630.43
11/25/2022 Deposit: Tax Assessments 209,466.04 610,096.47
11/28/2022 Deposit 800.00 610,896.47
11/30/2022 ACH113022 Duke Energy  Summary Bill -10/04-Nov/01  2022 14,054.85 596,841.62
11/30/2022 100071 Jeffrey K. Murphy Invoice: 111822 (Reference: Land Surveying.  ) 300.00 596,541.62
11/30/2022 ACH 113022 Credit Card Purchases Credit Card payment Nov 2022 1,009.91 595,531.71
11/30/2022 EOM Balance 431,331.40 88,499.19 595,531.71
12/02/2022 Deposit 1,445,852.78 2,041,384.49
12/06/2022 Deposit 180.00 2,041,564.49
12/06/2022 100072 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 404480 (Reference: December fees.  ) 9,395.90 2,032,168.59
12/07/2022 ACH120722 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 10/18-11/15 336.94 2,031,831.65
12/07/2022 100073 GHS LLC Invoice: 2022-573 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  ) 2,460.00 2,029,371.65
12/07/2022 100074 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3141229 (Reference: Professional legal Services Rendered.  ) 891.57 2,028,480.08
12/07/2022 100075 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 30169 (Reference: Access/ Gate Service.  ) 250.00 2,028,230.08
12/07/2022 100076 Home Team Pest Defense, Inc. Invoice: 88598622 (Reference: Pest control service.  ) 300.00 2,027,930.08
12/07/2022 100077 LLS Tax Solutions Inc. Invoice: 002856 (Reference: Arbitrage Services.  ) 500.00 2,027,430.08
12/07/2022 100078 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 12140 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 11959 (Reference: Arbor care per 14,350.00 2,013,080.08
12/07/2022 100079 Vesta Property Services Invoice: WC0167 (Reference: replace 2 white gutter drain grates with screws at main pool.  )  In 135.00 2,012,945.08
12/07/2022 100080 Vanguard Cleaning Systems Invoice: 103734 (Reference: One Time Cleaning of 6 Bathrooms 11/19/2022.  ) 275.00 2,012,670.08
12/08/2022 ACH120822 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 10/07-11/07/22 71.80 2,012,598.28
12/09/2022 ACH120922 Frontier Phone and Internet -11/15 - 12/14 201.47 2,012,396.81
12/09/2022 122922 ACH4 Engage PEO BOS MTG 12/1/22 142.60 2,012,254.21
12/09/2022 122922ACH1 George Smith, Jr BOS MTG 12/1/22 184.70 2,012,069.51
12/09/2022 122922ACH2 Heidi Clawson BOS MTG 12/9/22 184.70 2,011,884.81
12/09/2022 25 William Pellan BOS MTG 12/1/22 184.70 2,011,700.11
12/09/2022 Deposit 166,117.02 2,177,817.13
12/09/2022 01ACH120922 Frontier Phone and Internet - 11/15-12/14 100.99 2,177,716.14
12/15/2022 1466 Mike Fasano. Pasco County Tax Collector 2030 Lake Waters Place 33-26-18-0030-0P200-0000 101.36 2,177,614.78
12/15/2022 1467 Mike Fasano. Pasco County Tax Collector 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 34-26-18-0020-00000-0P10 County Stormwater 92.15 2,177,522.63
12/16/2022 100081 County Sanitation Invoice: 2C100633 (Reference: Trash Service.  ) 91.40 2,177,431.23
12/16/2022 100082 DPFG M&C Invoice: 405579 (Reference: Monthly management fees.  ) 4,337.58 2,173,093.65
12/16/2022 100083 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3141230 (Reference: Professional legal Services Rendered.  ) 2,000.00 2,171,093.65

Page 14



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2023

12/16/2022 100084 Fencing Life LLC Invoice: 2209-2812-2635-1 (Reference: Fence Repair.  ) 29,076.76 2,142,016.89
12/19/2022 ACH121922 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 10/19-11/18/22 148.75 2,141,868.14
12/19/2022 01ACH121922 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 10/19-11/18 58.07 2,141,810.07
12/20/2022 Deposit 17,396.30 2,159,206.37
12/22/2022 100085 Dibartolomeo, McBee, Hartley & Barnes, PA Invoice: 90085636 (Reference: Auditing services.  ) 3,850.00 2,155,356.37
12/22/2022 ACH 122222 Credit Card Purchases 2,738.05 2,152,618.32
12/27/2022 Deposit 800.00 2,153,418.32
12/28/2022 Deposit 240.00 2,153,658.32
12/30/2022 ACH123022 Duke Energy  Summary Bill -11/02-12/01  2022 14,101.69 2,139,556.63
12/30/2022 100086 GHS LLC Invoice: 2022-628 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,460.00 2,137,096.63
12/30/2022 100087 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3156608 (Reference: Professional legal Services Rendered.  )  Invoice: 3156607 (Refere 2,243.00 2,134,853.63
11/30/2022 EOM Balance 1,630,586.10 91,264.18 2,134,853.63
01/04/2023 Deposit 45.00 2,134,898.63
01/05/2023 1468 US Bank Trustee Fees Series 2015 A-1 and A-2 (10/01/22- 09/30/23) 4,040.63 2,130,858.00
01/05/2023 1469 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2014A 307,160.67 1,823,697.33
01/05/2023 1470 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2015 227,408.75 1,596,288.58
01/05/2023 1471 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2016 185,351.44 1,410,937.14
01/05/2023 1472 US Bank Trustee Fees Series 2016  (12/01/22-11/30/23) 4,040.63 1,406,896.51
01/06/2023 100088 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 30235 (Reference: Set up new desktop computer.  ) 500.00 1,406,396.51
01/06/2023 100089 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 12220 (Reference: landscape enhancement performed.  )  Invoice: 12221 (Reference: la 70,088.50 1,336,308.01
01/06/2023 100090 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 405700 (Reference: January Service Fees.  ) 9,395.90 1,326,912.11
01/09/2023 ACH010923 Frontier Phone and Internet -12/15 - 01/14 195.02 1,326,717.09
01/09/2023 ACH010923 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 11/07-12/07/22 71.80 1,326,645.29
01/09/2023 100091 Florida Fountains & Equipment LLC Invoice: 2022-3705 (Reference: Fountain maintenance.  ) 442.99 1,326,202.30
01/09/2023 01ACH010923 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 11/16-12/15 336.94 1,325,865.36
01/10/2023 ACH 011023 Frontier Phone and Internet - 12/15-01/14 100.99 1,325,764.37
01/11/2023 1473 James Christopher Koford Check # 1027 not cashed for Meeting Date 12/7/20 for James Christopher Koford. 200.00 1,325,564.37
01/11/2023 100092 Business Observer Invoice: 22-02176P (Reference: Legal advertising- Notice of meeting.  ) 65.63 1,325,498.74
01/12/2023 Deposit 15,868.36 1,341,367.10
01/13/2023 100093 DPFG M&C Invoice: 406412 (Reference: Dec Billable expenses.  )  Invoice: 406487 (Reference: Monthly con 4,364.49 1,337,002.61
01/13/2023 100094 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 406555 (Reference: Amenity Services.  ) 232.77 1,336,769.84
01/13/2023 11323ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 1/05/23 142.60 1,336,627.24
01/13/2023 11323ACH1 George Smith, Jr BOS MTG 1/05/23 184.70 1,336,442.54
01/13/2023 11323ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS MTG 1/05/23 184.70 1,336,257.84
01/13/2023 26 William Pellan BOS MTG 1/05/23 184.70 1,336,073.14
01/19/2023 ACH 011923 Florida Department of Revenue Sales Tax 4th Qt 2022 272.32 1,335,800.82
01/20/2023 1474 Mike Fasano. Pasco County Tax Collector Negative Distribution 31.80 1,335,769.02
01/20/2023 100095 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 30320 (Reference: Install wall mounted  AV rack.  ) 1,198.00 1,334,571.02
01/20/2023 100096 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3168542 (Reference: Professional legal Services Rendered.  )  Invoice: 3168541 (Refere 2,825.00 1,331,746.02
01/23/2023 ACH1012323 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 11/18-12/19/22 157.27 1,331,588.75
01/23/2023 ACH2012323 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 11/18 - 12/19 129.35 1,331,459.40
01/23/2023 ACH 012323 Credit Card Purchases 1,368.89 1,330,090.51
01/27/2023 100097 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00079P (Reference: Legal advertising- Notice of meeting.  ) 65.63 1,330,024.88
01/27/2023 100098 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 37 (Reference: Professional Engineering Services.  ) 425.00 1,329,599.88
01/27/2023 100099 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000247527 (Reference: Monthly waste collection.  ) 87.83 1,329,512.05
01/30/2023 Deposit 800.00 1,330,312.05
01/31/2023 1475 Fencing Life LLC Reference: Fence Repair. 29,076.75 1,301,235.30
01/31/2023 EOM Balance 16,713.36 850,331.69 1,301,235.30
02/01/2023 ACH020123 Duke Energy  Summary Bill -12/02-01/03  2023 16,145.68 1,285,089.62

Page 15



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2023

02/02/2023 100100 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 406662 (Reference: Amenity Management services.  ) 6,139.83 1,278,949.79
02/03/2023 1476 Fencing Life LLC Reference: Fence Repair at primrose 652.09 1,278,297.70
02/06/2023 100101 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 12569 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  ) 13,675.00 1,264,622.70
02/06/2023 100102 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 68541B (Reference: Fountain cleaning service- Quarterly.  ) 600.00 1,264,022.70
02/08/2023 ACH020823 Frontier Phone and Internet -01/15 - 02/14-23 196.25 1,263,826.45
02/08/2023 ACH020823 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 12/16/22-1/17/23 345.00 1,263,481.45
02/08/2023 Deposit 31,021.25 1,294,502.70
02/09/2023 Deposit 195.00 1,294,697.70
02/09/2023 ACH 020923 Frontier Phone and Internet - 01/15-02/14 100.99 1,294,596.71
02/10/2023 21023ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 2/02/23 142.60 1,294,454.11
02/10/2023 21023ACH1 George Smith, Jr BOS MTG 2/02/23 184.70 1,294,269.41
02/10/2023 21023ACH2 Heidi Clawson BOS MTG 2/02/23 184.70 1,294,084.71
02/10/2023 27 William Pellan BOS MTG 2/02/23 184.70 1,293,900.01
02/13/2023 ACH021323 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 12/07/22-1/06/23 71.80 1,293,828.21
02/16/2023 100103 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 12625 (Reference: landscape enhancement performed.  )  Invoice: 12636 (Reference: la 62,850.00 1,230,978.21
02/16/2023 100104 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 407485 (Reference: Facility maintenance.  ) 1,868.13 1,229,110.08
02/16/2023 100105 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 407407 (Reference: Dec pool maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 1,226,795.08
02/16/2023 100106 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000263113 (Reference: Monthly waste collection.  ) 87.83 1,226,707.25
02/21/2023 ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 12/19/22-01-18-23 58.07 1,226,649.18
02/21/2023 11ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 12/19/22- 01/18/23 148.75 1,226,500.43
02/21/2023 100107 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00243P (Reference: Advertising  Supervisors Meeting.  ) 67.81 1,226,432.62
02/21/2023 100108 DPFG M&C Invoice: 407591 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) 4,337.58 1,222,095.04
02/21/2023 100109 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-113 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  ) 2,460.00 1,219,635.04
02/21/2023 100110 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 407408 (Reference: Monthly Management Fees.  )  Invoice: 407409 (Reference: Month  4,630.00 1,215,005.04
02/22/2023 ACH 022223 Credit Card Purchases 1,312.58 1,213,692.46
02/27/2023 100111 Home Team Pest Defense, Inc. Invoice: 90454983 (Reference: HOA Conventional Pest Control service.  ) 300.00 1,213,392.46
02/27/2023 100112 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 38 (Reference: General Engineering services.  ) 552.50 1,212,839.96
02/27/2023 100113 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3182041 (Reference: Professional legal Services Rendered.  )  Invoice: 3182040 (Refere 3,116.04 1,209,723.92
02/27/2023 100114 Fencing Life LLC Invoice: 2302-2122-7014 (Reference: Fence Repair.  ) 3,117.13 1,206,606.79
02/27/2023 100115 GPS Pools Inc Invoice: CR MAIN (Reference: Pool repairs and maintenance.  ) 689.99 1,205,916.80
02/28/2023 EOM Balance 31,216.25 126,534.75 1,205,916.80
03/01/2023 100116 Vesta Property Services, Inc. 1580000 Clubhouse Management - Invoice: 407625 (Reference: Amenity Management services   6,139.83 1,199,776.97
03/02/2023 ACH030223 Duke Energy 1540000 Utilities - Electricity General, 1540010 Utilities - Streetlights - Summary Bill -01/04-02 13,462.17 1,186,314.80
03/03/2023 100117 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" 1190000 Capital Improvements - Invoice: 30420 (Reference: installing new fence.  ) 437.50 1,185,877.30
03/03/2023 100118 PC Consultants 1580100 Computer Support & Maint - Invoice: 108050 (Reference: tech services.  ) 132.00 1,185,745.30
03/03/2023 100119 Fencing Life LLC 1190000 Capital Improvements - Invoice: 2302-2122-8989 (Reference: Fence Repair.  ) 3,117.13 1,182,628.17
03/08/2023 Deposit 325.00 1,182,953.17
03/08/2023 100120 RedTree Landscape Systems 1560100 Landscape Contract - Invoice: 12860 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  ) 13,675.00 1,169,278.17
03/08/2023 100121 Vesta Property Services, Inc. 1580005 - Pool Maintenance - Contract - Invoice: 408014 (Reference: Monthly pool Maintenanc   2,315.00 1,166,963.17
03/08/2023 01ACH020823 Frontier 1580080 Communication- Internet, Cable - Phone and Internet - 02/15- 03/14 100.99 1,166,862.18
03/08/2023 Deposit 12,936.53 1,179,798.71
03/09/2023 ACH030923 Duke Energy 1540010 Utilities - Streetlights - 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite Long Lake RCH V4 SL 01/18-02/15 345.00 1,179,453.71
03/10/2023 0310ACH2 Engage PEO 1510000 Board of Supervisors, 1510010 Payroll FICA Taxes, 1510020 Payroll Service Fee - BO   112.00 1,179,341.71
03/10/2023 0310ACH1 George Smith, Jr 1510000 Board of Supervisors - BOS MTG 3/02/23 184.70 1,179,157.01
03/10/2023 28 William Pellan 1510000 Board of Supervisors - BOS MTG 3/02/23 184.70 1,178,972.31
03/11/2023 ACH031123 Frontier 1580080 Communication- Internet, Cable - Phone and Internet -02/15 - 03/14-23 196.25 1,178,776.06
03/11/2023 01ACH031123 Frontier 1580080 Communication- Internet, Cable - Phone and Internet - 03/15- 04/14 100.99 1,178,675.07
03/13/2023 02ACH031323 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 1540020 Utilities - Water - 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 01/06-02/07 71.80 1,178,603.27
03/14/2023 100122 Business Observer 1510140 Legal Advertising - Invoice: 23-00334P (Reference: notice of board of supervisors wor   65.63 1,178,537.64

Page 16



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2023

03/14/2023 100123 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" 1190000 Capital Improvements - Invoice: 30474 (Reference: Access/ Gate Service.  ) 1,659.00 1,176,878.64
03/14/2023 100124 Vesta Property Services, Inc. 1580000 Clubhouse Management - Invoice: 408344 (Reference: feb fees.  ) 2,003.19 1,174,875.45
03/14/2023 100125 Fencing Life LLC 1580010 Clubhouse Maintenance - Invoice: 2303-0718-4844 (Reference: service call.  ) 420.07 1,174,455.38
03/14/2023 100126 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. 1540030 Solid Waste Disposal - Invoice: SW0000275543 (Reference: monthly waste collection.  87.17 1,174,368.21
03/20/2023 27ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 1540020 Utilities - Water - 0 Community Center 1/18-2/16 362.88 1,174,005.33
03/20/2023 26ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 1540020 Utilities - Water - 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 1/18-2/16 140.23 1,173,865.10
03/20/2023 100127 DPFG M&C 1510030 District Management, 1510050 Accounting Services, 1510040 Administrative Services                           4,378.36 1,169,486.74
03/20/2023 100128 GHS LLC 1560020 Aquatic Maintenance - Invoice: 2023-135 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  2,460.00 1,167,026.74
03/20/2023 100129 Johnson Engineering, Inc. 1510090 District Engineering Services - Invoice: 39 (Reference: General Engineering services.  425.00 1,166,601.74
03/20/2023 100130 RedTree Landscape Systems 1560120  Landscape Replacement - Annuals, 1560180 Miscellaneous Field Expense, 1190000 C                 14,616.00 1,151,985.74
03/20/2023 100131 Vesta Property Services 1580000 Clubhouse Management, 1580060 Pool Repair & Maint. - Invoice: WC0242 (Referenc            133.85 1,151,851.89
03/20/2023 Deposit 50.00 1,151,901.89
03/20/2023 Deposit 4,166.91 1,156,068.80
03/22/2023 ACH 032223 Credit Card Purchases 1,004.24 1,155,064.56
03/30/2023 100132 Business Observer 1510140 Legal Advertising - Invoice: 23-00420P (Reference: notice of board of supervisors.  ) 67.81 1,154,996.75
03/31/2023 ACH033123 Duke Energy 1540000 Utilities - Electricity General, 1540010 Utilities - Streetlights - Summary Bill -02/02-03 9,618.94 1,145,377.81
03/31/2023 0331ACH3 Engage PEO 1510005 Supervisors - Workshops, 1510010 Payroll FICA Taxes, 1510020 Payroll Service Fee -   142.60 1,145,235.21
03/31/2023 0331ACH1 George Smith, Jr 1510005 Supervisors - Workshops - BOS Workshop 3/23/23 184.70 1,145,050.51
03/31/2023 0331ACH2 Heidi Clawson 1510005 Supervisors - Workshops - BOS Workshop 3/23/23 184.70 1,144,865.81
03/31/2023 29 William Pellan 1510005 Supervisors - Workshops - BOS Workshop 3/23/23 184.70 1,144,681.11
03/31/2023 EOM Balance 17,478.44 78,714.13 1,144,681.11
04/03/2023 100133 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 408501 (Reference: Amenity Management services.  ) 6,139.83 1,138,541.28
04/04/2023 100134 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 13084 (Reference: Irrigation repairs performed 3/1.  )  Invoice: 13202 (Reference: Grou 13,985.50 1,124,555.78
04/04/2023 100135 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 408940 (Reference: Monthly pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 1,122,240.78
04/10/2023 ACH041023 Frontier Phone and Internet -03/15 - 04/14-23 196.25 1,122,044.53
04/10/2023 ACH041023 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 2/16/22-3/16/23 344.91 1,121,699.62
04/11/2023 Deposit 120.00 1,121,819.62
04/11/2023 100136 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 30531 (Reference: Camera/ DVR service call.  ) 464.00 1,121,355.62
04/11/2023 100137 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3196639 (Reference: Professional legal Services Rendered.  )  Invoice: 3196638 (Refere 2,578.00 1,118,777.62
04/11/2023 100138 Himes Electrical Service, Inc Invoice: 23385 (Reference: service call- replace GFI receptacle and breaker.  ) 291.07 1,118,486.55
04/13/2023 Deposit 26,395.32 1,144,881.87
04/14/2023 0414ACH1 Engage PEO BOS MTG 4/6/23 141.80 1,144,740.07
04/14/2023 0414ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS MTG 4/6/23 184.70 1,144,555.37
04/14/2023 0414ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS MTG 4/6/23 184.70 1,144,370.67
04/14/2023 30 William Pellan BOS MTG 4/6/23 184.70 1,144,185.97
04/14/2023 01ACH041423 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd.2/7-3/8 71.80 1,144,114.17
04/19/2023 ACH 041923 Florida Department of Revenue Sales Tax 1st Qt 2023 148.10 1,143,966.07
04/24/2023 ACH 042423 Credit Card Purchases 922.84 1,143,043.23
04/27/2023 15ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 2/16-3/20 415.44 1,142,627.79
04/27/2023 01ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 2/16-3/20 165.79 1,142,462.00
04/30/2023 EOM Balance 26,515.32 28,734.43 1,142,462.00
05/01/2023 01ACH050123 Florida Dept of Health in Pasco County Pool Permit 51-60-1576070 280.35 1,142,181.65
05/01/2023 02ACH050123 Florida Dept of Health in Pasco County Pool Permit 51-60-1745199 280.35 1,141,901.30
05/02/2023 ACH050223 Duke Energy  Summary Bill -03/02-04/01/2023 10,177.18 1,131,724.12
05/02/2023 100139 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00559P (Reference: notice of board of supervisors workshop.  ) 65.63 1,131,658.49
05/02/2023 100140 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-188 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  )  Invoice: 2023-192 (Reference: 5,966.00 1,125,692.49
05/02/2023 100141 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 40 (Reference: General Engineering services.  ) 382.50 1,125,309.99
05/02/2023 100142 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3209761 (Reference: Professional legal Services Rendered.  )  Invoice: 3209760 (Refere 3,777.50 1,121,532.49
05/02/2023 100143 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 13271 (Reference: irrigation repairs 3/22.  ) 295.00 1,121,237.49

Page 17



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2023

05/02/2023 100145 Site Master of Florida, LLC Invoice: 041823-1 (Reference: Slab and Driveway for Maintenance shed.  ) 8,210.00 1,113,027.49
05/02/2023 100146 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: 16948 (Reference: Monthly- waste collection 4/1-4/30.  ) 87.17 1,112,940.32
05/02/2023 100147 FlooringMaster Invoice: 2-706177 (Reference: deposit for quote 606933.  ) 3,359.53 1,109,580.79
05/02/2023 100148 Vesta District Services Invoice: 409379 (Reference: Monthly contract management fees.  )  Invoice: 409279 (Reference  4,349.20 1,105,231.59
05/02/2023 100149 Greenview Landscaping Inc. Invoice: 4LLRANMUL23 (Reference: installed ADA mulch at the playground.  ) 1,250.00 1,103,981.59
05/02/2023 1477 Pasco County Property Appraiser Tax Collection Assessment Fee FY 23/24 150.00 1,103,831.59
05/05/2023 Deposit 769.17 1,104,600.76
05/05/2023 0505ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 4/27/23 141.80 1,104,458.96
05/05/2023 0505ACH1 George Smith, Jr BOS MTG 4/27/23 184.70 1,104,274.26
05/05/2023 0505ACH2 Heidi Clawson BOS MTG 4/27/23 184.70 1,104,089.56
05/05/2023 31 William Pellan BOS MTG 4/27/23 184.70 1,103,904.86
05/08/2023 01ACH050823 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd. 3/8-4/6 71.80 1,103,833.06
05/09/2023 ACH050923 Frontier Phone and Internet -04/15 - 05/14-23 195.07 1,103,637.99
05/09/2023 01ACH050923 Frontier Phone and Internet - 4/15-5/14 100.99 1,103,537.00
05/11/2023 Deposit 145.00 1,103,682.00
05/12/2023 1478 American Power Washing 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd. 30,000.00 1,073,682.00
05/12/2023 0512ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 5/04/23 111.20 1,073,570.80
05/12/2023 0512ACH1 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 5/4/23 184.70 1,073,386.10
05/12/2023 0512ACH2 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 5/4/23 184.70 1,073,201.40
05/15/2023 1479 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Reference: Amenity Management services 05/23. 6,139.83 1,067,061.57
05/15/2023 Deposit 120.00 1,067,181.57
05/15/2023 100150 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 30620 (Reference: Access/ Gate Service.  )  Invoice: 30628 (Reference: Camera/ DVR s 1,386.50 1,065,795.07
05/15/2023 100151 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 13397 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  ) 13,675.00 1,052,120.07
05/15/2023 100152 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 409799 (Reference: Monthly pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 1,049,805.07
05/17/2023 Deposit 85.00 1,049,890.07
05/17/2023 100154 Lakeside Heating ,Cooling, & Plumbing Invoice: 19776-1 (Reference: AC- Com Maintenance.  ) 280.00 1,049,610.07
05/17/2023 100155 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 410003 (Reference: Facility maintenance and attendant.  ) 2,003.19 1,047,606.88
05/17/2023 100156 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 90527B (Reference: Fountain cleaning service- Quarterly.  ) 600.00 1,047,006.88
05/17/2023 100157 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000317854 (Reference: Monthly waste collection.  ) 86.52 1,046,920.36
05/19/2023 ACH051923 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 03/17/23-4/17/23 347.72 1,046,572.64
05/19/2023 01ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 3/20-4/19 83.99 1,046,488.65
05/19/2023 02ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 3/20-4/19 174.31 1,046,314.34
05/22/2023 ACH 052223 Credit Card Purchases 748.56 1,045,565.78
05/23/2023 1480 Site Master of Florida, LLC 16,420.00 1,029,145.78
05/30/2023 1ACH053023 Duke Energy  Summary Bill -04/02-05/01/2023 10,430.96 1,018,714.82
05/30/2023 Deposit 6,530.00 1,025,244.82
05/31/2023 100158 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00795P (Reference: supervisors meeting 5.31.  ) 65.63 1,025,179.19
05/31/2023 100159 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 41 (Reference: Professional Engineering Services.  ) 892.50 1,024,286.69
05/31/2023 100160 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 13571 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  ) 4,475.00 1,019,811.69
05/31/2023 100161 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21680 (Reference: replaced stop sign at clubhouse.  ) 140.00 1,019,671.69
05/31/2023 100162 Vesta District Services Invoice: 410192 (Reference: Monthly contract management fees.  )  Invoice: 410099 (Reference  4,430.25 1,015,241.44
05/31/2023 EOM Balance 7,649.17 134,869.73 1,015,241.44
06/02/2023 100163 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3225766 (Reference: Professional legal Services Rendered.  )  Invoice: 3225765 (Refere 3,305.57 1,011,935.87
06/02/2023 100164 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 410327 (Reference: Amenity Management services.  ) 6,139.83 1,005,796.04
06/02/2023 100165 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 410328 (Reference: Monthly pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 1,003,481.04
06/08/2023 01ACH060823 Frontier Phone and Internet -05/15 - 06/14 196.21 1,003,284.83
06/08/2023 02ACH060823 Frontier Phone and Internet - 5/15-6/14 100.99 1,003,183.84
06/08/2023 03ACH060823 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd. 4/6-5/8 71.80 1,003,112.04
06/09/2023 0609ACH1 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 4/18/23 - 5/16/23 347.72 1,002,764.32

Page 18



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2023

06/13/2023 Deposit 2,515.25 1,005,279.57
06/15/2023 100166 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 30804 (Reference: installation for new pool gate access control.  )  Invoice: 30803 (Re.. 1,648.00 1,003,631.57
06/15/2023 100167 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-266 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  ) 2,460.00 1,001,171.57
06/15/2023 100168 Home Team Pest Defense, Inc. Invoice: 92462611 (Reference: HOA Conventional Pest Control service.  ) 300.00 1,000,871.57
06/15/2023 100169 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 5 (Reference: Professional Engineering Services.  ) 332.50 1,000,539.07
06/15/2023 100170 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 13771 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 13775 (Reference: repaired mainl 17,530.35 983,008.72
06/15/2023 100171 Dibartolomeo, McBee, Hartley & Barnes, PA Invoice: 90093120 (Reference: services rendered regarding audited.  ) 3,950.00 979,058.72
06/15/2023 100172 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000337953 (Reference: Monthly waste collection.  ) 85.96 978,972.76
06/19/2023 17ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 4/19- 5/19 818.40 978,154.36
06/19/2023 18ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 4/19- 5/19 157.27 977,997.09
06/22/2023 ACH 062223 Credit Card Purchases 1,795.71 976,201.38
06/26/2023 100173 Vesta District Services Invoice: 410787 (Reference: May Billable Expenses.  ) 70.78 976,130.60
06/29/2023 Deposit 315.00 976,445.60
06/30/2023 ACH063023 Duke Energy  Summary Bill -05/02-06/01/2023 33,398.18 943,047.42
06/30/2023 EOM Balance 2,830.25 75,024.27 943,047.42
07/01/2023 1481 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2014A 12,980.30 930,067.12
07/01/2023 1482 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2015 9,610.06 920,457.06
07/01/2023 1483 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2016 7,832.59 912,624.47
07/03/2023 100174 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 30823 (Reference: Access/ Gate Service.  ) 962.50 911,661.97
07/03/2023 100175 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 6 (Reference: Professional Engineering Services.  )  Invoice: 42 (Reference: General En 260.00 911,401.97
07/03/2023 100176 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3238040 (Reference: Professional legal Services Rendered.  )  Invoice: 3238039 (Refere 3,117.50 908,284.47
07/03/2023 100177 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 409276 (Reference: Facility maintenance and attendant.  ) 2,003.19 906,281.28
07/03/2023 100178 Himes Electrical Service, Inc Invoice: 23485 (Reference: service call- replace GFI breakers.  ) 476.44 905,804.84
07/03/2023 100179 Vesta District Services Invoice: 410904 (Reference: Monthly contract management fees.  ) 4,337.58 901,467.26
07/03/2023 100180 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01025P (Reference: Board of Supervisors Meeting.  ) 76.56 901,390.70
07/03/2023 100181 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 411020 (Reference: Amenity Management services.  )  Invoice: 411049 (Reference: Am 12,279.66 889,111.04
07/07/2023 ACH070723 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 05/17/23-6/15/23 347.73 888,763.31
07/07/2023 100182 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-315 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  ) 2,460.00 886,303.31
07/07/2023 100183 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411134 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) 4,337.58 881,965.73
07/10/2023 ACH071023 Frontier Phone and Internet -06/15 - 07/14 206.21 881,759.52
07/10/2023 1ACH071023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd.5/8-6/7/23 71.80 881,687.72
07/11/2023 1484 Tuff Shed Premier Pro Ranch Garage Down payment - 2 of 3 8,440.68 873,247.04
07/11/2023 ACH071123 Frontier Phone and Internet - 6/15-7/14 110.99 873,136.05
07/14/2023 1485 Site Master of Florida, LLC 3,500.00 869,636.05
07/14/2023 0714ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 7/06/23 141.80 869,494.25
07/14/2023 0714ACH1 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 7/6/23 184.70 869,309.55
07/14/2023 0714ACH2 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 7/6/23 184.70 869,124.85
07/14/2023 32 William Pellan BOS Mtg 7/6/23 184.70 868,940.15
07/18/2023 100184 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 30885 (Reference: Install new PoE switch.  )  Invoice: 30886 (Reference: Troubleshoot 1,035.50 867,904.65
07/18/2023 100185 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14038 (Reference: Monthly Grounds Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 14061 (Reference: Irriga 13,900.00 854,004.65
07/18/2023 100186 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 411628 (Reference: Facility Maintenance.  ) 2,950.80 851,053.85
07/18/2023 100187 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 411407 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  )  Invoice: WC0389 (Reference: Pool M 2,415.00 848,638.85
07/18/2023 100188 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000358415 (Reference: WASTE COLLECTION.  ) 85.66 848,553.19
07/20/2023 ACH 072023 Florida Department of Revenue Sales Tax 2nd Qt 2023 280.17 848,273.02
07/24/2023 1ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 5/19- 6/20 1,501.68 846,771.34
07/24/2023 2ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 5/19- 6/20 165.79 846,605.55
07/24/2023 ACH 072423 Credit Card Purchases 2,649.76 843,955.79
07/26/2023 1486 US Bank Admin & Trustee Fees 2014 A-1 3,932.88 840,022.91
07/27/2023 100189 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01164P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 264.69 839,758.22

Page 19



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2023

07/27/2023 100190 Tampa Print Services Inc. Invoice: 231523 (Reference: Mailings.  ) 1,130.15 838,628.07
07/28/2023 100191 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01200P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 83.13 838,544.94
07/28/2023 100193 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3252913 (Reference: General Matters.  ) 2,060.00 836,484.94
07/31/2023 EOM Balance 0.00 106,562.48 836,484.94
08/01/2023 ACH080123 Duke Energy  Summary Bill -06/02-07/01/2023 12,672.18 823,812.76
08/01/2023 100194 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411756 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt Fees.  ) 4,337.58 819,475.18
08/03/2023 Deposit 265.00 819,740.18
08/08/2023 ACH080823 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 06/16/23-7/17/23 347.73 819,392.45
08/08/2023 01ACH080823 Frontier Phone and Internet -07/15 - 08/14 206.26 819,186.19
08/08/2023 02ACH080823 Frontier Phone and Internet - 7/15-8/14 110.99 819,075.20
08/10/2023 100196 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-364 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  ) 2,460.00 816,615.20
08/10/2023 100197 Lakeside Heating ,Cooling, & Plumbing Invoice: 20197 (Reference: AC parts and service.  ) 1,094.00 815,521.20
08/10/2023 100198 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 13587 () 4,500.00 811,021.20
08/10/2023 100199 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 411838 (Reference: August 2023 Monthly Fees.  ) 6,139.83 804,881.37
08/10/2023 100200 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 410565 (Reference: Pool contract.  ) 2,315.00 802,566.37
08/10/2023 100201 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000374235 (Reference: waste collection Aug.  ) 86.79 802,479.58
08/11/2023 ACH081123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd.6/7-7/7/23 71.80 802,407.78
08/11/2023 1487 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Insurance WC100122769 3/16/23 - 10/01/23 WC 465.00 801,942.78
08/11/2023 0811ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 8/3/23 141.80 801,800.98
08/11/2023 0811ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 8/3/23 184.70 801,616.28
08/11/2023 0811ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 8/3/23 184.70 801,431.58
08/11/2023 33 William Pellan BOS Mtg 8/3/23 184.70 801,246.88
08/17/2023 100202 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3265502 (Reference: General Legal Matters.  )  Invoice: 3265503 (Reference: Legal Fee  2,253.37 798,993.51
08/17/2023 100203 Lakeside Heating ,Cooling, & Plumbing Invoice: 21829 (Reference: AC Service Call.  ) 59.00 798,934.51
08/17/2023 100204 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14293 (Reference: Monthly Grounds Maintenance.  ) 13,675.00 785,259.51
08/17/2023 100205 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21804 (Reference: Replace spotlight @ Peppergrass entry.  ) 90.00 785,169.51
08/17/2023 100206 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 412097 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 782,854.51
08/17/2023 100207 The Lake Doctors, Inc. Invoice: 113485B (Reference: Quarterly Fountain Cleaning Service.  ) 600.00 782,254.51
08/17/2023 100208 Kazar's Electric, Inc. Invoice: s12180A (Reference: Run circuit & add sub panel @ maint shed.  ) 3,938.47 778,316.04
08/17/2023 100209 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30397 (Reference: Fountain Repair.  ) 548.00 777,768.04
08/18/2023 100210 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411640 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Jun 2023.  ) 17.21 777,750.83
08/21/2023 1ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 06/20- 07/19 148.75 777,602.08
08/21/2023 2ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 6/20- 7/19 1,142.52 776,459.56
08/21/2023 1488 Tuff Shed Premier Pro Ranch Garage Down payment - 3 of 3 2,152.67 774,306.89
08/22/2023 ACH082223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 2,290.68 772,016.21
08/23/2023 Deposit 120.00 772,136.21
08/28/2023 1489 GHS LLC Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program. 2,460.00 769,676.21
08/30/2023 100211 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01452P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 76.56 769,599.65
08/30/2023 100212 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31095 (Reference: Service Call 07.28.23.  )  Invoice: 31098 (Reference: Service Call 08 312.50 769,287.15
08/30/2023 100213 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21801 (Reference: Parking ID Decals.  )  Invoice: 21825 (Reference: Replace broken ph 950.00 768,337.15
08/30/2023 ACH083023 Duke Energy Summary Bill  07/02-08/01/2023 12,726.36 755,610.79
08/31/2023 EOM Balance 385.00 81,259.15 755,610.79
09/06/2023 ACH090623 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 07/18/23-8/15/23 347.73 755,263.06
09/08/2023 1ACH090823 Frontier Phone and Internet -08/15 - 09/14 209.04 755,054.02
09/08/2023 2ACH090823 Frontier Phone and Internet - 8/15-9/14 110.99 754,943.03
09/11/2023 ACH091123 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 7/7-8/7/23 71.80 754,871.23
09/11/2023 100214 Home Team Pest Defense, Inc. Invoice: 94511555 (Reference: HOA Conventional Pest Control Service.  ) 300.00 754,571.23
09/11/2023 100215 Fencing Life LLC Invoice: 000026 (Reference: Service Call.  ) 313.50 754,257.73
09/11/2023 100216 A Total Solution, Inc. Invoice: 0000173102 (Reference: Backflow Inspection.  ) 405.00 753,852.73

Page 20



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2023

09/12/2023 Deposit 6,139.83 759,992.56
09/13/2023 1490 Fencing Life LLC Service Call 496.72 759,495.84
09/13/2023 1491 Site Master of Florida, LLC FPM 6 - Erosion Repair 19078 Long Lake Ranch Blvd. 5,200.00 754,295.84
09/13/2023 100217 Vesta District Services Invoice: 412526 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) 4,337.58 749,958.26
09/14/2023 100218 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14699 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance.  ) 11,503.65 738,454.61
09/14/2023 100219 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 412577 (Reference: Amenity Mgmt Svcs - Sep 2023.  ) 6,139.83 732,314.78
09/14/2023 100220 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 412902 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 729,999.78
09/14/2023 100221 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000393360 (Reference: Monthly Fee - Sep 2023.  ) 102.75 729,897.03
09/15/2023 100222 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01528P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 102.81 729,794.22
09/15/2023 100223 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-426 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance- Aug 2023.  ) 2,460.00 727,334.22
09/15/2023 0915ACH3 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 9/7/23 141.80 727,192.42
09/15/2023 0915ACH1 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 9/7/23 184.70 727,007.72
09/15/2023 0915ACH2 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 9/7/23 184.70 726,823.02
09/15/2023 34 William Pellan BOS Mtg 9/7/23 184.70 726,638.32
09/21/2023 7337 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC 496.75 727,135.07
09/22/2023 1ACH092223 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 07/19- 08/18 191.35 726,943.72
09/22/2023 2ACH092223 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 7/19- 8/18 1,107.48 725,836.24
09/22/2023 ACH092223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 4,272.51 721,563.73
09/25/2023 100224 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01608P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 76.56 721,487.17
09/25/2023 100225 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 413370 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,384.00 719,103.17
09/25/2023 100226 American Power Washing Invoice: 332 (Reference: Holiday Lighting and Decorations (50% Deposit).  ) 4,500.00 714,603.17
09/25/2023 100227 Vesta District Services Invoice: 412411 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Jul 2023.  )  Invoice: 413161 (Reference: Billab 57.13 714,546.04
09/26/2023 Deposit 615.00 715,161.04
09/27/2023 1492 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2014A 375.31 714,785.73
09/27/2023 1493 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2015 277.87 714,507.86
09/27/2023 1494 US Bank Tax distribution Tax Collection Distribution 2016 226.47 714,281.39
09/27/2023 1495 The Pool Doctor of Central Florida Deposit for Pool Renovation 28,368.67 685,912.72
09/28/2023 1502 Everglades Equipment Group John Deere Gator 14,489.00 671,423.72
09/30/2023 EOY Balance 7,251.58 91,438.65 671,423.72

Page 21



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 







���������	
������

������������������� !�����"�#��

$������%�&&'�
(�)*+�'�,�-*.��*.'�� /012034�5665��*7�89 #:��:�;<==�>�8*!>?@9A #�;"�B�"CD�#"DC����"��E! #;�;�A9F5�>G*��6��=9 ��D�����H?9�8G*I9=95F9J*KLA>*#:D#:�; "��D���KL��M*H�>*N�A*H�>A*O�H?9�8P��6��=9*Q�AR�AJ �DD!9R*SL�A�9G ��D���T��'	*$&����*.�� UVV1W//

���*'��*'		*-��*)��*$���*X'
Y*T�����)*
���*'������Z*,�*��[������W��&*��*�
\������*&�]	�'̂ Ŵ

_�!̀ *_<a�*I<!Sb

cdef*fffd**gh*ij*kl*fmklnfno*gggggggg*fk*fffnff**fffkphgq*prst*irguvkefod*phgq*prst*irguv*wpxypz{|*}p*oollm~llfd**�����������������������������������������������������������������

���9*�*�N*B





� �������	
��	���
���	�������	�������������	������	���� !"#$$###%&'()'*%*(+,-.�./-	0.12	�.3.41.5	647�89)%	�:1.4;,<.=	>,?@.A/=BC?:2.	DE(�/-F/5	DG		((H(8EH((9&)(E&&HE89%%
I������	��>=/4B.4	�./=2;
J�K�	���J�K�	�L�� &'()'*%*(	M *H )N	�O&'()'*%*(	)% (M )8	�OJ��P����
�	Q�R�
�L���L���K��	Q�R�
�L��S?12,-.=	T4/A/:@/U@.	2,	C:V4WXYZ[$$I��\J��� &)(E8%HE88*(G,4V	G/].	�/47;	'	>:@@	0.@@/4S/@A:4	̂,4.1)M%(9	G,4V	G/].	�/47;	>@ABG?2_5	DG		((NN&ENN%90;,4. (%(E&&&E)%N*	̀>:@@�@2�	0;,4. 

WXYZ[$$a�IIbJ� &)(E8%HE88*(�0Dc	O/4/V.-.42	d	S,41?@2:4VS/@A:4	̂,4.1*N%	642.=4/2:,4/@	0]<eC?:2.	*&%G/].	O/=e5	DG		(*98HEN%(%0;,4. f���	g����gL��P
��	����� \K�L��Q������	h���������� iL
����jJ��K��T�	T0�k	��S�60�k,4. (%%�%%)�%%+��	S,4A.42:,4/@	0.12	S,42=,@	C.=A:7. (%%�%%lmnopoqrsqt (%%�%%%�%%spoqr (%%�%%W[[u[[J��
	hL��J��
jv�	Q������	��KK����+:	O='O15�,B/ew1	HE0,:42	�BA/42/V.	C.=A:7. )�	641F.72.B	2;.	.̀2.=:,=	,3	e,?=	;,-.	2,	:B.42:3e	F,2.42:/@	F.12	F=,U@.-1*�	�.-,A.B	/4B	2=./2.B	7,U<.U1	/4B	</1F1	4.121	<:2;:4	=./7;(�	0=,A:B.B	7,4A.42:,4/@	F.12	7,42=,@	/FF@:7/2:,418�	�=./2.B	F.12	.42=e	F,:421	/=,?4B	B,,=1	/4B	<:4B,<1N�	�FF@:.B	F.12	7,42=,@	-/2.=:/@1	/=,?4B	2;.	,?21:B.	F.=:-.2.=	,3	e,?=	U?1:4.11�H�	0=,A:B.B	2;:1	B.2/:@.B	1.=A:7.	=.F,=2��,B/ew1	C.=A:7.	S,--.421 �,B/e	6	3,?4B	/4B	2=./2.B	3,=	/421	:4	2;.	-?@7;	U.B1�	�;:1	<:@@	/:B	:4	1?FF=.11:4V	:41.72	/72:A:2e	?42:@	e,?=	4.̀2	1.=A:7.�	63	e,?	;/A.	/4e	F.12	:11?.1	,=	7,47.=41	B,	4,2	;.1:2/2.2,	7/@@	2;.	,33:7.	/2	x&)(y&&HE89%%�	0@./1.	/@@,<	/	<..]	3,=	,?=	F=,B?721	2,	<,=]�	�;/4]	e,?	3,=	e,?=	2=?125	>=/4B.4�S?=U1:B.	S/@@	</1	7,-F@.2.B5	4,�	O=	</1	;,-.��;/4]	e,?	3,=	7;,,1:4V	+,-.�./-	0.12	�.3.41.	/1	e,?=	1.=A:7.	F=,A:B.=�z,?=	4.̀2	17;.B?@.B	1.=A:7.	-,42;	<:@@	U.	:4	k,A.-U.=�g{�hf�JQ	\ggI��\J���	Qf||\{} ~����P��	i�j\u�u	����u f���L���	i�j�g\	� \u�u	� \�����	��R�������|
����
 I��	� 4'/�.-/4B	c %�%8N%� (�%%%%	0,?4B)%%E)*8% G/-UB/E7e;/@,2;=:4 (�%%%%	0,?4B\��
�	\�������̀2.=:,=	F.=:-.2.=J
�R��	g����� O:@@:F.B. ~����P��	i�j\u�u	����u f���L���	i�j�g\	� \u�u	� \�����	��R�������|
����
 I��	� %�%*N%�41@/?V;2 H�8%%%� *%�%%%%	D@?:B	�?47.)%*)E)&)N 7e/4,	x(EF;.4,̀eF;.4e@y-.2;e@ExCyE8E	7;@,=,E/@F;/Ex)E-.2;e@.2;e@yU.4_.4./7.2/2. %�%9&)	D@?:B	�?47.\��
�	\�������̀2.=:,=	.42=e	F,:421J
�R��	g����� �,/7;.1�=./2.B	�=./x1y	E	�,	4,2	/@@,<	?4F=,2.72.B	F.=1,415	7;:@B=.4	,=	F.21	2,	2,?7;5	.42.=	,=	=.F@/7.	:2.-1	,=	U.BB:4V5	2,	7,42/72	,=	.42.=	2=./2.B	/=./x1y?42:@	B=e�	�.42:@/2:,4'�.,77?Fe:4V	E	�/7/2.	/4B	]..F	/=./x1y	7@,1.B	?F	2,	(%	-:4?2.1	/32.=	2=./2-.425	2;.4	A.42:@/2.	/=./x1y	3,=	?F	2,	*	;,?=1	U.3,=.=.,77?Fe:4V�	��?:F-.42'0=,7.11:4V'D,,B	E	�;,=,?V;@e	</1;	B:1;.15	?2.41:@15	3,,B	F=.F/=/2:,4'F=,7.11:4V	.�?:F-.42	/4B	1?=3/7.1	<:2;	/4	.33.72:A.7@./4:4V	7,-F,?4B	/4B	=:41.	<:2;	7@./4	</2.=	:3	4,2	=.-,A.B	,=	7,A.=.B	B?=:4V	/	2=./2-.42�	�;:1	/=./	1;,?@B	U.	,B,=	3=..	U.3,=.	3,,B	F=,B?721	/=.F@/7.B	:4	2;.	/=./�	�̀2.=:,=	�FF@:7/2:,41	x>/:21y	E	�,	4,2	/@@,<	V=/_:4V	,=	3..B5	@/<4	,=	1,B	7@:FF:4V1	2,	@:A.12,7]	/32.=	U/:2	/FF@:7/2:,41�	�,	4,2	U?=42=./2.B	3:=.	<,,B	3,=	,4.	-,42;	/32.=	2=./2-.42�	c=/4?@/=	�FF@:7/2:,4x1y	�,	4,2	</2.=	2,	2;.	F,:42	,3	=?4E,33�0=:42.B 	%M'%)'*%*( g
R��$�X



� �������	
��	���
���	�������	�������������	������	���� !"#$$###%&'()'*%*(+,-.�./-	0.12	�.3.41.5	647�89)%	�:1.4;,<.=	>,?@.A/=BC?:2.	DE(�/-F/5	DG		((H(8EH((9&)(E&&HE89%%IJ�KL�MN	OIIP��OM���	NLQQOJR S����T��	U�VOW�W	����W L���X���	U�V�IO	� OW�W	Y O�����	��Z�������Q
����
 P��	� %�%*H%�/4B.- )[�)%%%\ [�%%%%	]/@@,4)%%E)8(9 �;:/-.2;,̂/-	))�H\_G/-̀ B/E7a;/@,2;=:4	(�[\ %�%%&H	]/@@,4O��
�	O�������̂2.=:,=	F.=:-.2.=M
�Z��	I����� �421IJ�KL�MN	OIIP��K �:-.D:4:1;.B	b2a��6�	\ �FF@:7/2:,4	�c?:F-.42�FF@:7/2:,4	d.2;,Bd/2.=:/@ Cc'e?'G	D2��6�	e,47.42=/2:,4 f4B:@?2.B	b2a G,2	g�0�	g e=/7h	i	e=.A:7.*%�%%%%	D@?:B�?47.�41@/?j;2 H�8%%%\)%*)E)&)[ %�%*[%%%%% %�%9&)	D@?:B�?47. )% (H [[	�dM
�Z��	I����� �,/7;.1O��
�	O�������̂2.=:,=	.42=a	F,:421%k5	%	d0+l�
�T��� CF=./B.=(�%%%%	0,?4B�.-/4B	] %�%8[%\)%%E)*8% 4'/ (�%%%%	0,?4B )% (H ((	�dM
�Z��	I����� d:@@:F.B.O��
�	O�������̂2.=:,=	F.=:-.2.=%k5	%	d0+l�
�T��� >/7hF/7h	e,-F=.11.B	CF=/a.=0.=:-.2.=[�%%%%	]/@@,4�/4B.- )[�)%%%\)%%E)8(9 %�%*H%%%%% %�%%&H	]/@@,4 )% (H 8[	�dM
�Z��	I����� �421O��
�	O�������̂2.=:,=	F.=:-.2.=%k5	%	d0+l�
�T���m���JOP	��QQ��MN	n	��NMJL�M���N63	a,?	;/A.	c?.12:,41	/̀,?2	a,?=	1.=A:7.	,=	:4A,:7.5	F@./1.	7/@@	?1	/2	o&)(p&&HE89%%�	0/a	,4@:4.	/2	<<<�F.12B.3.41.�7,-�����
�=./2.B	�=./o1p	E	�,	4,2	/@@,<	?4F=,2.72.B	F.=1,415	7;:@B=.4	,=	F.21	2,	2,?7;5	.42.=	,=	=.F@/7.	:2.-1	,=	̀.BB:4j5	2,	7,42/72	,=	.42.=	2=./2.B	/=./o1p?42:@	B=a�	q.42:@/2:,4'�.,77?Fa:4j	E	q/7/2.	/4B	h..F	/=./o1p	7@,1.B	?F	2,	(%	-:4?2.1	/32.=	2=./2-.425	2;.4	A.42:@/2.	/=./o1p	3,=	?F	2,	*	;,?=1	̀.3,=.=.,77?Fa:4j�	�c?:F-.42'0=,7.11:4j'D,,B	E	�;,=,?j;@a	</1;	B:1;.15	?2.41:@15	3,,B	F=.F/=/2:,4'F=,7.11:4j	.c?:F-.42	/4B	1?=3/7.1	<:2;	/4	.33.72:A.7@./4:4j	7,-F,?4B	/4B	=:41.	<:2;	7@./4	</2.=	:3	4,2	=.-,A.B	,=	7,A.=.B	B?=:4j	/	2=./2-.42�	�;:1	/=./	1;,?@B	̀.	,B,=	3=..	̀.3,=.	3,,B	F=,B?721	/=.F@/7.B	:4	2;.	/=./�	�̂2.=:,=	�FF@:7/2:,41	o>/:21p	E	�,	4,2	/@@,<	j=/r:4j	,=	3..B5	@/<4	,=	1,B	7@:FF:4j1	2,	@:A.12,7h	/32.=	̀/:2	/FF@:7/2:,41�	�,	4,2	̀?=42=./2.B	3:=.	<,,B	3,=	,4.	-,42;	/32.=	2=./2-.42�	]=/4?@/=	�FF@:7/2:,4o1p	�,	4,2	</2.=	2,	2;.	F,:42	,3	=?4E,33�0=:42.B 	%s'%)'*%*( I
Z��tnt



��������	



��������� ��������������� ������������������ !"!�#$%��"��!&#$!"'�'��()'� *+,-./0-+1*++02,.�3�"��3!&#��!"'��4�563�789�:��$�6!�,,11* ;�:�'$#!7#6�<#=7# (#$�+9�/2/,>,+,)12 ��#�<#=7# (#$�+9�/2/,>,+,)12����� ?������� ����� @�����<#$5�'#�'!�� + >,22)22 >,22)22A!$6�B## + >+,)12 >+,)12<�(7�7!� >,+,)12C�������� DEFEGH

;!�#�+��B�+

I�����J�K�L��KK++2*,�M!N(�$6�O5#4$��&P5���#9�:3�,QR+,-,R+R�S"�7#6�<7!7#P ��������	



��������T���<#=�+9�/2/,

����������C��U����������������J�����V��U�WXX�Y�����UG���X�X�ZE[�\�]��̂_$��=#"�7�#�'! #$!��"�N��$� �(��#�6#5�'#�!"6�=�!'#�7�#�̀��'�6#��"�7�#�'! #$!aP5�#b)



��������	
�������� ������������������������
�����	�� !�"#!�	$$#%!�&�'()(*+ ,-./012����345674859:48;�.<=>�?56����@8<6�187>A�/@����BC DE�'�
��@:4F�@8<6�G84HI�J����@:4F�@8<6�G84HI�K;LM@N5OA�/@������'P�P���P 
�QRD-ST�UV��WWW �X���	
�J����� Q�' Y����	
	 Z [ \(+�����%]* \ D�Q������	
�

'̂#! �����_JB�_�JJ� Z(̀�����_JB�_�J�J �a]("+8HH:N45b76H69L8c;6d85:58;b:;N59:4WH:ef *�D"� ===W85:58;b:;N59:4WH:e g�hijkiji����lm�nmoh�hijnij�p�giq�rstuvw

x�yUyx@�?U@Sy3UVA�3V2W�zxy?{?6HN795>�|�/976�.7:56H59:4�B���}6>b5:46�G:8My87~:4�?~794FbA�/@��BC��.I:46�����_JB�_�JJ���/8������_JB�_�J�J
�
�R ��D�Q�'
��� �
� Q	
� 	R�X�
B�������?8;6b ?66�2:ee645b�b6H59:4�:��5I6����z?��1�JB�C{�c8H<�;:=94b~6H59:4�76~:75��:7�M6589;bW �W�� �W��B�������?8;6b x�/:;;:=_N~�b67L9H6�H8;;�=9;;�c6�76�N976M��:7����c8H<�;:=M6�9H964H96bW �W�� �W��B�������?8;6b 34b~6H5�K8H<_�;:=��B� � ��W�� ��W��yB�������?8;6b 34b~6H5�K8H<_�;:=����z?6798;���J�JBJ{ � �C�W�� �C�W��yB�������?8;6b 34b~6H5�K8H<_�;:=����z?6798;���1�JB�C{ � �C�W�� �C�W��yB�C�����?8;6b xy?�~67�:7e6M�5I6��:;;:=94F�:4�xNFNb5���A����� �W�� �W��B�C�����?8;6b �B��|����z?��J�JBJ{�c8H<�;:=b�=676�:~678594F�4:7e8;;>N~:4�M6~875N76W �W�� �W��

.8b5�MN6�8HH:N45b�876�bNc�6H5�5:�8��W���945676b5�HI87F6�~67�e:45IW�3��>:N�~8>�c>�276M95�287M84M�H84H6;�~8>e645�>:N�876�76b~:4b9c;6��:7�8;;�HI87F6�c8H<��66bW�G65N746M�356e�/66�:����W��W �B��W���B��W���B��W�����W��





 
Site Masters of Florida, LLC 

5551 Bloomfield Blvd. 
Lakeland, FL 33810 

(813)917-9567 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 

INVOICE 
090723-2 

 
 
 
To:     Long Lake Ranch CDD 
         250 International Pkwy, Suite 208 
         Lake Mary, FL 32746 
 
 
Date:  September 7, 2023 
          
 
                             FPM 6 – Erosion Repair 

Remediate erosion on pond slope adjacent to south side of  

residential property at 19078 Long Lake Ranch Blvd. 

    

Area of erosion to be restored is approx. 16' x 100' 
                               
              

                   TOTAL DUE        $ 5,200 

 

    

 
 
                 



��������	�
����
��
	��
�������������
����
	������������������ !���!� ��"#$%&'()*+, �-.� .����/01234,�5 � ����6377�829��:����;���<��
���=
�>?�;�@@������9�A��B@����9�C�	�>�>.��D�C�
�9�C�	�>����	A�>�C��������	�
����
��
	��
����������E����
����
	���������� FGHIJH�KHLMN�FIOLHPN�NQ�RQKFQKINH�SHITUVIKNHKJWXHJNI�TMJNKMRN�JHKXMRHJYZ[�X\]̂_�F̀[a\̀ b̂�J\̀cdY\]e�MfYghij�Kdc\̀]dk\�Ic\fl\e�Jld̂\�mnno_Yp][fcdqq\e�rG�mhhnh/0�s,t,u,04,�82vw20+x7y�420+u*4+,z�{*0*|,{,0+�t,,}~�*}�t2772�}v),}4u3�+3209�C�	�>���
�
<�@������	A�>�C�>>������<���	A�>�C��@���C�	
�������	A�>�C�CC�CC@�����	�B
	
����������B�	
�������	A�>�C ��*0+3+y      s*+, �{2�0+ �������- ����- ����� ��������-�82+*7 ��������



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
.�� '���4�������.
�� ��
��� � ������"�� ������"������ '����������#�� '��5� '���6�����$��%��������5��� �� '���
 ����� '���������"�0'
�%����7 +�3.180 �����"��090�	�)/1 :������"��0�8;�39/"



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, �-.�/.����012345,�6 �/��77
8499�:3!	�;�!��������<�=>>�?=@>A�������������	��������B����������C!����@���� !���7�D

:,EFG)H,�)*+, �-.�/.����I,F3 ��
J��� ���
),G5E4K+431�L������@���;�L����������� MH*1+4+N / O*+, D�/�-�C� PF3H1+D�/�-�C�:3+*9 D�/�-�C�



��������	
������������������������������	���������������������	�������� ��
!"#$%&'()*+ �,-��-����./0123+�4 5��,��

6277�81�	�9���:��;���<�=>>�?=@>A� �����������	�������:B����������C��:��@����������5D
8+EFGH+F1 @	��<����		��@����������

(+G3E2I*21/@	��<���@����������J�	�9���:��;���<KL������=�������		�@	��<���@����������J�	M������		� NO)/*2*P �� Q)*+���D ���, ���� RF1O/*���D ���, ���� S+E2)7TU1*�VOFW+EG81*)7 ���� ���

XYZ[\Z



���� ������	��
� ��������� ��� ��
�������

�������������
���������������

 !"#$"%�&"#$'�(�)' * %+,-�.�#&/012�34�5567�89:;<:=3;�>?=@AB�CD�552E1@FGHIJHKGI�;LLMNGO�PQPRSE/R25E2CKT�<UGIV�;LLMNGO�WS1RW1PR1222;IFHXYZ�;LLMNGO�12PRW2SRWQ228HIHVZKH�;LLMNGO�W1/RWQQR51/P

[[\]̂]_̀a[b_cde[[[[̀a[[[[fcff_[[[[[[b[\̂ ]̂

ghi���������������jklm�ngoi�p���jqr��r���s����t�����r��k�����mu�q���vgwxy���r���k������z���� {|}~{���������j���������������j�������� ������t��� ������������	�����������������  �������� �����������¡����������
¢����£���r���k������z����¤¥ivw����r���k������z�¦���u�����§�q���̈©�ª������«���¡���¬��������¡��® ��������¬���̄ �
��°«��¬�¡������
««����
������¢��̄�������¬���̄������£ ±����� ±��������������¬���̄ ����������¬��
��°«������¢��̄�������¬���̄������£ ±���² ±���²����¬���̄ ���«�����°��³� ±�����±����́²�������
��«

±����́²�
�������j���������������j�������� ������t��� ������������	���������� µ¶·̧¹·�º·»¼º½�»¾¿¹�ÀÁº»¿Á½�Â¿»¾�À̧ÃÄ·½»�»ÁÅ�ÆÆ�ÇÈÉ��É�ÉÇÊ =�VËINÌHIÍG�ZL�SÎ�ZX�MXMKMHF�ÏHFHXNG�ÐFËV�QÎ�ÐGI�ÑZXKÌ�JMFF�ÏG�NÌHIÍGY�ZX�HNNZËXKV�52�YHUV�ZÒGIYËGT
�������� ����������  ÓÔÕÖÔ×�&ÔÕÖØ�(�)ØÙÚÙ×ÛÜÝ:;�>ZÞ�QSPSE<MHÑM�CD�55/2QRSPSEJJJTNZHVKHFJHVKGMXNTNZÑ�¡����������



����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,&��2�3��4�56789:5;<=>>?@ABCD�AEFG�HECIJ�KLL�LMNOPQR�STUVHTWUSXTWA�MYZ[\�]UV̂�PR_AWYV�̀WH[��NA�aPbcde��3
�f1�2� /g2��1MhGEiG�jEFG�IJGIFi�kElEmhG�nBopMhGEiG�CBnG�SCqBrIG�s�BC�IJGIFtuvirCGii�XmiGwqGwxybR�̀ErC�]nwGGnawz�NhBBw]EwEiBnE\�NA�acPad\
e-1��8{|8;|5856

}~�������Pa�RxQP_M'21�3��2�����1��,�����3-.���-
�58567585���@�TBnrIG�B��HGDvhEw�̀GGnrCDi�B��nJG�uBEwz�B��]vkGwqriBwi�GqGwl�xinUJvwizEl�B��GqGwl�jBCnJ�En�doRR�k̂ĵ�������~�@�y�_�PRPa �xRP̂_x
�������&gf2
1-�1�����-,� �21-.���� pt����~?>����~� ~¡>~��¢�>��?�£�������¤¥�>�~¥���>� ����¡�>�¤?���>~�¤¥��¤���?¤>�¡~���~��~��?¡���~�¤���}~������¤?��¤���¡�~¡¦ �������¡�~��>�¡����¤?��?~@�>> �@§§�~̈��������?~��¤��~�©~�¥��¡¤�§�~?�ª ���~?>§

=>>~?>�¤?@�«¥��¤����~���̈¤©~�?�~?>��̈~?¡���?���¤���~��~©~�>��>��¤��¬����¥��¥¤�����®����¡¤�?>�>¤�>�~��~¡¤?���?�~�>�¤?�¤¥��¤���?¤>�¡~� ~��̄�}���~©���¤?����°�±� �~��~��?¥¤���²���>~?�³¤¤>��¤������~¡>����>�́µ�ª́�°ª́£�°��£�£�'��&)*¶·��̧¹�������º»���¼���½�¾����¼��¿��ÀÀ����������¹����·�������Á¹»��Â�����Â����¼�������Ã�����ÂÂ¹������������À¹���Â�½Á����Â��Ä��·������ÁÁ��Â�»�������¹���������������Â�������·���������À��½���������Â����Â�Å�Æ�¼���·�������Ä����¾��·����¹����¼����������Â�¹����Ç��Á¹»���·�������Â���À¹��¿�����������¹���½½�������¿������¿������������·���Ä��½�¿�Â����Â��·�½������������Á����»��Å�È��Â�������ÂÂ�Á�����Á����»����¿�À���½����¾���»�¿����»�����Ã��·��Â�����À���Á¹»���·��Ã���¼������½������·���Â�������������Å



��������	
��������������������������������� ��	!��"	��#�$���%&'�(	�	 �)��
�*�$��+,-
�� ���$�.����
�/�	
���	-�%	/!0	12�3,�
����4�	!��(	/12�&�������
0005 #+����/��)��
	-5��)%565�7�8�..4��3
�%�
�/+9,/ 2�&�������

%/�:��
���"�;<,	
���(	��
��	���%565��� �,���	
�=��������%/�>�+	-����=��=� 3�/������	
��;, ,+
�����

?�@ABCABA����DE�FAGH��@IJKL�M�@INOPQRST�UVR�WXTYXS�Z[�UOP\�]̂ �XS_]X̀XSa�UOTR

��+�/�>
����	+!�� ;)�,�
%/�:��
�$�)>-555;<,	
���(	��
��	����%/� /	)�	+!�= �2���5����5��b

Ncdefd�gehd�ecc�ijdihf�kelemcd�no�aY\�RpqrsopgdpnecTjdsd�trcc�md�e�u[v�ijeswd�kds�gopnj�op�epl�kelgdpnfsdidrqdx�eynds�njd�rprnrec�Z[�xelfz�Xy�lo{�jeqd�epl�|{dfnropfiopidsprpw�njrf�rpqorid�kcdefd�iopnein�{f�en�}~}���}��}��zTYOS��P]V�̂]��P]V���V\XSR\\� �����������������������























Invoice #001166
We look forward to working with you.

Customer Invoice Details Payment

Long Lake Ranch
manager@longlakeranchclub.com

PDF created September 22, 2023
$1,650.00

Due August 11, 2023
$1,650.00

Items Quantity Price Amount

1650.00 1 $1,650.00 $1,650.00

Rebuild flush valves in men’s women’s restrooms is 275.00
each this includes all parts and labor 
Rebuilt (2 women’s room flush valves in main pool restroom 
Rebuilt men’s and women’s (2) flush valves 
At playground 
Rebuilt townhomes pool men’s/women’s restroom (2) flush
valves . Men’s room flush valve is rough condition but not
leaking after repair May need replacement in near future

Subtotal $1,650.00

Total Paid $1,650.00

Payments

Aug 11, 2023 (Visa 4633) $1,650.00

Page 1 of 1

Suncoast Plumbing of Florida, Inc
info@suncoastplumbingservices.com | 727-453-8900

Invoice #001166

Issue date
Aug 11, 2023

View online

To view your invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/NPtL22M3  x

Or open the camera on your mobile device and place the QR code in the camera's
view.











����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,&��2�3��4�56789:8;<=>>?@ABCD�AEFG�HECIJ�KLL�LMNOPQR�STUVHTWUSXTWA�MYZ[\�]UV̂�PR_AWYV�̀WH[��NA�aPbcde��3
�f1�2� /g2��1MhGEiG�jEFG�IJGIFi�kElEmhG�nBopMhGEiG�CBnG�SCqBrIG�s�BC�IJGIFtuvirCGii�XmiGwqGwxybR�̀ErC�]nwGGnawz�NhBBw]EwEiBnE\�NA�acPad\
e-1��8{|55|5856

}~�������Pa�RxdR_M������~�����RRR_PcyR̂LXK����2-
0�2����f�
���2
����,�.-
����1��,��@�̀GGnrCD�BC�UJvwizEl\�XInBmGw�Q\�PRPa�En�doRR�k̂j�En�nJG�ABCD�AEFGHECIJ�KhvmJBviG�������~�@�y�PP�PRPa �bd̂Qd
������&gf2
1-�1�����-,� �21-.���� pt�� ¡~?>����~¢£~¤>~��¥�>��?�¦§��� ��̈��>�~����>�£����¤�>�̈?���>~�̈�� ̈���?̈>�¤~���~��~��?¤���~�̈���}~������?̈� ̈���¤�~¤© �� �� �¤�~��>�¤����̈?��?~@�>>£�@���~ª��������?~��̈��~�«~����¤̈¡��~?�¬£� ¡~?>�

=>>~?>�̈?@��� ̈����~���ª̈«~�?¡~?>��ª~?¤ ��?�� ̈���~��~«~�>��>� ̈��®����� ��̈����̄�°����¤̈�?>�>̈�>�~��~¤̈?���?�~�>�̈?�̈�� ̈���?̈>�¤~�£~��±�}���~«���̈?��§�§�̄²�£�~��~��?�̈�¡�³���>~?�́¨̈>��̈ �����~¤>� ��>�µ¶̄¬µ§�¬µ¦·��¢¦̧¦�'��&)*¹º��»¼�������½¾���¿���À�Á����¿��Â��ÃÃ����������¼����º�������Ä¼¾��Å�����Å����¿�������Æ�����ÅÅ¼������������Ã¼���Å�ÀÄ����Å��Ç��º������ÄÄ��Å�¾�������¼���������������Å�������º���������Ã��À���������Å����Å�È�É�¿���º�������Ç����Á��º����¼����¿����������Å�¼����Ê��Ä¼¾���º�������Å���Ã¼��Â�����������¼���ÀÀ�������Â������Â������������º���Ç��À�Â�Å����Å��º�À������������Ä����¾��È�Ë��Å�������ÅÅ�Ä�����Ä����¾����Â�Ã���À����Á���¾�Â����¾�����Æ��º��Å�����Ã���Ä¼¾���º��Æ���¿������À������º���Å�������������È



����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,

2334536758�9:�;7<�=>4�=�?7@4>5A453�=?45B;�=5C�;7<�D4E64@4�3F=3�;7<�G<=E6:;�:7>�=�HIJ�C6KB7<53�37�3F4�K4B75C�65K4>3675�7:�;7<>�5736B4�L4>�MNON�>4@6K675�IPNPQHR�LE4=K4�65:7>A�S>6K345�T773F>7;C�C6>4B3E;�=3�UVHWUPQWUXYQ�ZX[XN'�\&)*]̂��_̀�������ab���c���d�e����c��f��gg����������̀����̂�������h̀b��i�����i����c�������j�����iì������������g̀���i�dh����i��k��̂������hh��i�b�������̀���������������i�������̂���������g��d���������i����i�l�m�c���̂�������k����e��̂����̀����c����������i�̀����n��h̀b���̂�������i���g̀��f�����������̀���dd�������f������f������������̂���k��d�f�i����i��̂�d������������h����b��l�o��i�������ii�h�����h����b����f�g���d����e���b�f����b�����j��̂��i�����g���h̀b���̂��j���c������d������̂���i�������������l



��������	
������������������������������	���������������������	�������� ��
!"#$%&'()*+ �,-�.-����/01234+�5 6�����

7388�92�	�:���;��<���=�>??�@>A?B� �����������	�������;C����������.��;��A����������6D
9+EFGH+F2 A	��=����		��A����������

(+G4E3I*320A	��=���A����������J�	�:���;��<���=KL������>�������		�A	��=���A����������J�	M������		� NO)0*3*P �� Q)*+��6� ���,�,��� RF2O0*��6� ���,�,��� S+E3)8TU2*�VOFW+EG92*)8 ���.6���

XYZZ[\



���������	
��� ��� ������	��� ��������������������� !"#$% &'( )*+((('(( )*+((('((�������,�-�	./0���11��11�2��1�-3����24�5�63����7�-	���3��8��7�9��5��6�5�.��:���3�,�11�8��6��3��7��6�������	����7;0���11�1���7�2��1�-3����24�1�63������3����
�1��������3��5��6�5�.��:���3�<�������2����	;0���11�1���7�2��1�-3����=����5>?�5�63����7�:�7�@�8����-	���3��8��7�9��5��6�5�.��:���3;0��1�7���������������,��11�����11�����;�0,��3�	���	���������7��6����9���77	��7A��1������11�BCDEFCGEH444��	����1�8�11���I���	����E��8�	8�3��6;���;J�.�7�8���	��6��	�����7�9��K���LC�A�9�������1�.�1��8�11�9��7����9�A��	��	���7A�K���CM�3;

NOPQRSTU�VWWXORUTYRZU[�\�]PSZQ�̂_̀�̂#a��b#_c���ddC4eDF�5��6�5�.��:���3�@1
75��fA�g5�DDHHB�hi&jk�lminoio&��"�p%�_q"rs̀�c'c�� ���tu�t�vwMFDF�=�1����	���3�?	A�������MCeD�x�1�7��A�g5�DMG4e�hi&jk�l&ynm***�z!  !#�q#���!c#_nr�z��z#%�!_̀'c��
�������dv� {jj|vr�_���c�!r�d�}�w�t�dv� ~��������

�ZYTW ~��������]P�Z[RY ~��������?������7�������7����1�;�:�������6�8�11�9��9�11�7��3��7����,�����1�����;
<��	�����011������������?���	 3���/��888;���	����E��8�	8�3��6;��� C��,�C



��������	�
����
��
	��
�������������
����
	������������������ !���!� ��"#$%&'()*+, ��-� -����./0123,�4 � ��  5266�718��9����:���;��
���<
�=>�:�??������8�@��A?����8�B�	�=���������	�
����
��
	��
�������C����
����
	���������� DEFGHF�IFJKL�DGMJFNL�LO�POIDOIGLF�QFGRSTGILFIHUVFHLG�RKHLIKPL�HFIVKPFHWXY�VZ[\]�D̂Y_Ẑ\̀�HẐabWZ[c�KdWefgh�IbaẐ[biZ�GaZdjZc�Hjb\Z�kllm]Wn[YdabooZc�pE�kfflf./�q,r,s,/3,�71tuv6w�5266*x6,�yz{,/|,|),|3s2{+21/}�
~����A��B�B������8������������<�}�88�����
�}�
~����A��B�B �v*/+2+w q*+, ��1v/+����������71+*6 �����



��������	����
�������������������������������������	������������
������������ ��!! ��"���#$$$%&�'��'!�(��#)$#$ �*+,--./0*��12,0*
345�6.7+*/-�,8�14*�4948-���:����/23,0*��4+;*5<���=>?@>��/23,0*��.-*<�=A>@A���0034/-��4+;*5<�B�>�CC�@?D����E,66*5��4+;*5<��>��=@
FG�HIJKLH�MLGMHL�NLHOPQR�LHQKLI�QSPJ�MGLQPGI�TPQS�UGKL�MVUWHIQXYZHVJH�WV[H�NSHN[J�MVUV\ZH�QG�]GLZOTPOH�̂_MLHJJXFG�V̀GPO�ZVQH�aHHJR�VZZGT�b�GL�WGLH�OVUJ�aGL�MGJQVZ�OHZP̀HLUX

 cdefghi�jfkflmfn�od�hpf��qf��chf'erqgh��qf s tuvwv$ cdefghi�jfkflmfn�cxhfj�hpf��qf��chf'erqgh��qf s $yywuy�felh�(rzB	���B�����{������|	|�}	{�=���?���������{�=��=�~�!('� �� ��(��!��~���!t)&���(���'(���'�� ����'����'������$t#u% �/23,0*��4+;*5<�gmrlkf��chfz �&ty&vv$�%��y&'#��q�d�y���t&t$��=>?@>��/23,0*��4*8-,3/8��3/-.0-�7345�B35�1�,1*���65*88�	��,0* prgfz�c�z v$$�)���!�� ��&u��$tt�)&)v
�rj�n�lnf����jfii��cdefgh�hfjei�jf�qljf��cdefgh�rx�hplilgmrlkf�od�'q�qih�&$��t&t$�cjgfn�nlikrqghi�c���d�rg�d�hr�lgmrlkfi�hpch�cjf��cln��lhplg�cdefgh�hfjeiw�chf�xffi�ecd�of�ciifiifn�rg��cih�nqf�oc�cgkfi��ci�c��r�fnod��c�w(pf��rj�n�lnf����jfii�ecj��li�c�hjcnfecj��rx��rj�n�lnf����jfii���fjchlrgi��������plkp��jrmlnfi�� !���(��cgn��(��hjcgi�rjhchlrg�ifjmlkfiw��rjerjf�lgxrjechlrg�jf�cjnlg���rj�n�lnf����jfii�cgn�rqj�ifjmlkf�rxxfjlg�i����fcif�krghckh�drqj��rkc���rj�n�lnf����jfii�rxxlkf�rj�mlilh�rqj��foilhf����w��f�wkrew�!ref��rj�n�lnf����jfii�rxxlkfi�cjf�lgnlmlnqc��d�r�gfn�cgn�r�fjchfn�od�xjcgkpliffi�rx��rj�n�lnf����jfii���fjchlrgi�����w��jfl�phifjmlkfi�krggfkhfn�hr�hpli�nrkqefgh�cjf��jrmlnfn�od��rj�n�lnf����jfii�lg�lhi�kc�cklhd�ci�c�xjfl�ph�ojr�fj���qjiqcgh�hr�lhi��jr�fjhd�ojr�fjc�f�cqhprjlhdliiqfn�od�hpf��w!w��f�cjhefgh�rx�(jcgi�rjhchlrg��fnfjc���rhrj��cjjlfj�!cxfhd�'nelglihjchlrgw��rj�n�lnf����jfii�li�grh�c�erhrj�kcjjlfjw�'����jlkfi�cjfiqo�fkh�hr�kpcg�fw� �fcif�iff���f�wkre��f�c��xrj�xq���hfjei�cgn�krgnlhlrgiw

�NNGKIQ���PI���KWWVLU ##vw&$s(rhc��'erqgh��qhihcgnlg� ��s�mfj��&�ncdi ��s�mfj�%&�ncdi ��s�mfj�$&�ncdi $u&wv&sy���$&��cdi u$#wt$s"c�cgkf��qjjfgh

 c�f�y�rx�)!t

�KWWVLU�Ga��SVL�HJ jrii�!pl�efgh��pcj�fi s $&)wu%�cjgfn��likrqghi s �%tw)v�'erqgh�nqf�od�nqf�nchf s tuvwv$'erqgh�nqf�cxhfj�nqf�nchf s $yywuy!fjmlkf��pcj�fi s )w�)
stuvwv$'kkrqgh�!pl��fj��qeofjz��'erqgh��qfz

�pfjf�c��r�fn�od�ihchf��c���kjfnlh�kcjn��cdefghi�cjfiqo�fkh�hr�c�iqjkpcj�f�rx�q��hr�$¡���plkp��l���grh�of��jfchfjhpcg�hpf�krih�rx�ckkf�hcgkfw



��������	
��������
�������
�
�������������
�����
����������
������������� ����������	���	�����

����
� ������ � ���!����
��"���������������# �"���������������#

��	
�$����%�$



��������	���������
����������	������� ������������������������������������������� ����!������"��#$%&#'(�)*++,-#()��.�/�����"�0� ���12 3�2���/��� 
�2�������/���45678�799�:4 ; ;<=>?@ ;;=AB@CD6:9�86E5:�799F4 G A?=HA@ <I=BB@JK:C�J6L5�D6:78�799�F4 ; <B=HI@ GB=GM@N85�OD5P5DE5�6N�PKQN8�4D6:78F4 ; ;>=GA@ ;A=I<@Q:RK:�O6DL�F4 ; >A=>>@ IG=?<@S6TOKR:N5�799 ; <H=A<@ G;=;?@SRJ95D:5PP�J6L5�OD5P5DE5�799 ; G<=<?@ G;=HB@NUVWX�4YXXZ[ > GHA=<M@ B<B=??@
��\���	"��" 
���]̂ ̂�!

��.�/�����"�0��� ���12 3�2���/��� 
�2�������/���9O_C�̀6:6C5̀ 5:N�6:9�7K:PQJNR:C > GHA=<M@ B<B=??@NUVWX�4YXXZ[ > GHA=<M@ B<B=??@��\���	"��" 
�����]̂ ̂�!

OWaZ�G�Ub�APB



��������	���������
����������	������� ������������������������������������������� ����!������"��#$%&%'()�*+($&,-��������
����. 
�/������0���1�/��0���2�..��34���	�5��6���������������7897:9;7;< =>?@A�BCDB>C@E�?>C=FG>?;HI�CF=>C?FJ>�A=>KL>?LF@>�<77MAGN?DK=FOO>PO�<;;7;GQRRSTUVWX�YTQZ[\���3]�6�����̂�0 _�X̀77;?aVbbST���c�d�
�����0�����1���. JBPY�eAKAY>e>K@GDK?LO@FKY;I7�FK@>CKA@FDKAO�BNfEOAN>�eACEPO�<;8H: ����. _Hghi __gI;
PTSVjak _<g_< _7g_7PZSX�?ZTUaWTjS _giI _gH;lVXX�CSmSTS[USn�lSWUa�GJJ�KllVXX�CSmSTS[USn�JBPY�eW[WjSRS[k�W[\�GQ[oZXkV[j�p�GWTTVST�aWo�WZ\VkS\�kaVo�oaVbRS[k�W[\�Vk�aWo�̀SS[�TSqSVjaS\�mTQR�Vko�kS[\STS\�qSVjak�Qm�_pX̀oODYAK�eL>@r>C ?NE>�O>>?aVbbST CSUSVsST

4���	�5��6���������������7897:9;7;< YCAKJ�rA=>K�GJJ;K�=FOOAY>�BACNfAEBAOe�GDA?@PO�<;_<8GQRRSTUVWX�YTQZ[\���3]�6�����̂�0 _�X̀77;?aVbbST���c�d�
�����0�����1���. =>?@A�BCDB>C@E�?>C=FG>?;I7�FK@>CKA@FDKAO�BNfE?LF@>�;7iOAN>�eACEPO�<;8H: ����. _hg<I _Ig8H
PTSVjak _<g_< _7g_7JSXVsSTt�ATSW�?ZTUaWTjS <g87 <g87PZSX�?ZTUaWTjS ;gI; _ghHlVXX�CSmSTS[USn�YTW[\�rWsS[�GJJpllVXX�CSmSTS[USn�JBPY�eW[WjSRS[k�W[\�GQ[oZXkV[j�p�GWTTVST�aWo�WZ\VkS\�kaVo�oaVbRS[k�W[\�Vk�aWo�̀SS[�TSqSVjaS\�mTQR�Vko�kS[\STS\�qSVjak�Qm�_pX̀oKFKA�AJrA= =AK>??A�?@>BKFAN?aVbbST CSUSVsST

4���	�5��6����������u����7897:9;7;< Ae>KF@E�PDDJ�AKJ�l>=>CAY>;77_�fA@>C?FJ>�BACNfAEBAOe�GDA?@PO�<;_<8GQRRSTUVWX�YTQZ[\���3]�6�����̂�0 _�X̀77;?aVbbST���c�d�
�����0�����1���. =>?@A�BCDB>C@E�?>C=FG>?;I7�FK@>CKA@FDKAO�BNfE?LF@>�;7ir>A@rCDfPO�<;8H: ����. _hg<I _Ig8H
PTSVjak _<g_< _7g_7JSXVsSTt�ATSW�?ZTUaWTjS <g87 <g87PZSX�?ZTUaWTjS ;gI; _ghHlVXX�CSmSTS[USn�YTW[\�rWsS[�GJJpllVXX�CSmSTS[USn�JBPY�eW[WjSRS[k�W[\�GQ[oZXkV[j�p�GWTTVST�aWo�WZ\VkS\�kaVo�oaVbRS[k�W[\�Vk�aWo�̀SS[�TSqSVjaS\�mTQR�Vko�kS[\STS\�qSVjak�Qm�_pX̀oKFKA�AJrA= MDrK�OLGAK?NE?aVbbST CSUSVsST

4���	�5��6���������������789789;7;< @>?@�OAlv�FKGgH__;�f�D?lDCK>�A=>@AeBAPO�<<:_HGQRRSTUVWX�YTQZ[\���3]�6�����̂�0 _�X̀77;?aVbbST���c�d�
�����0�����1���. JBPY�eAKAY>e>K@GDK?LO@FKY;I7�FK@>CKA@FDKAO�BNfEOAN>�eACEPO�<;8H: ����. <HgHi <_g7;
PTSVjak _<g_< _7g_7A\\TSoo�GQTTSUkVQ[ _hgI7 _hgI7PZSX�?ZTUaWTjS _giI _gH;lVXX�CSmSTS[USn�fVX\ST[Soo�OWwS�BTSoSTsS�GJJlVXX�CSmSTS[USn�JBPY�eW[WjSRS[k�W[\�GQ[oZXkV[j�p�GWTTVST�aWo�WZ\VkS\�kaVo�oaVbRS[k�W[\�Vk�aWo�̀SS[�TSqSVjaS\�mTQR�Vko�kS[\STS\�qSVjak�Qm�_pX̀oeACGE�?GD@@ GACe>K�GDCK>OO?aVbbST CSUSVsST

4���	�5��6���������������789_79;7;< NL@AN�CDGN�OOB_78�f>?@�GDOO>Y>�A=>KL>@AOOArA??>>PO�<;<7_KSxk�JWt�AVT���3]�6�����̂�0 OSkkST_7<?aVbbST���c�d�
�����0�����1���. JBPY�eAKAY>e>K@GDK?LO@FKY;I7�FK@>CKA@FDKAO�BNfEOAN>�eACEPO�<;8H: ����. H7gIH <_g_i
PTSVjak <IgHi ;8g;hPZSX�?ZTUaWTjS Ig7: <gihlVXX�CSmSTS[USn�fWtbQV[kS�GJJlVXX�CSmSTS[USn�JBPY�eW[WjSRS[k�W[\�GQ[oZXkV[jfAEBDFK@>�GJJ NA@F>�FlACCA?aVbbST CSUSVsST

BWjS�H�Qm�I?;



��������	���������
����������	������� ������������������������������������������� ����!������"����������
����# 
�$������%���&�$��%���'�##��()���	�*��+���������������,-.//.0,01 2344�56789/0�:722;<�522=>?=4@�11A/B<CDE�8FG�=HI���(J�+�����K�% /�LM/,05NHOOCI���P�Q�
�����%�����&���# R752=�?S;?7S2T�57SRUV7509,�U<27S<=2U;<=@�?WXT53U27�0,Y@=W7�>=ST4@�10-ZA ����# Z0[,- 10[1A
4ICH\NE 1A[Y0 0Y[104]CL�5]ÎNFI\C 9[09 Z[,Z_HLL�SC̀CICâCb�@ca\�@FdC�SFâN�V88�e__HLL�SC̀CICâCb�8?4f�>FaF\CgCaE�Fah�Vcai]LEHa\�e�VFIIHCI�NFi�F]hHECh�ENHi�iNHOgCaE�Fah�HE�NFi�MCCa�ICjCH\NCh�̀Icg�HEi�ECahCICh�jCH\NE�c̀�/eLMi<U<=�=86=R 2=<<7S�_788;X5NHOOCI SĈCHkCI

)���	�*��+���������������,-./0.0,01 :=<35�72�VU7/01/,�fS77<52;<7�=R7<375=<2=�47�5?SU<f5V=�B,A-,<CDE�8FG�=HI�5FkCI���(J�+�����K�% /�LM/1Y5NHOOCI���P�Q�
�����%�����&���# R752=�?S;?7S2T�57SRUV7509,�U<27S<=2U;<=@�?WXT53U27�0,Y@=W7�>=ST4@�10-ZA ����# B9[BB -1[YZ
4ICH\NE YZ[,0 AZ[A14]CL�5]ÎNFI\C //[B- B[0/_HLL�SC̀CICâCb�3aHca�?FId�e__HLL�SC̀CICâCb�8?4f�>FaF\CgCaE�Fah�Vcai]LEHa\�e�VFIIHCI�NFi�F]hHECh�ENHi�iNHOgCaE�Fah�HE�NFi�MCCa�ICjCH\NCh�̀Icg�HEi�ECahCICh�jCH\NE�c̀�/eLMi<U<=�=86=R :=<35�72�VU75NHOOCI SĈCHkCI

)���	�*��+���������������,-./0.0,01 fS=<8�6=R7<�V880<�RU@@=f7�?=SWX=T?=@>�V;=524@�10/1-VcggCÎHFL�fIc]ah���(J�+�����K�% /�LM,,05NHOOCI���P�Q�
�����%�����&���# R752=�?S;?7S2T�57SRUV7509,�U<27S<=2U;<=@�?WXT53U27�0,Y@=W7�>=ST4@�10-ZA ����# /B[19 /9[-Z
4ICH\NE /1[/1 /,[/,8CLHkCIG�=ICF�5]ÎNFI\C 1[-, 1[-,4]CL�5]ÎNFI\C 0[90 /[BZ_HLL�SC̀CICâCb�fIFah�6FkCa�V88e__HLL�SC̀CICâCb�8?4f�>FaF\CgCaE�Fah�Vcai]LEHa\�e�VFIIHCI�NFi�F]hHECh�ENHi�iNHOgCaE�Fah�HE�NFi�MCCa�ICjCH\NCh�̀Icg�HEi�ECahCICh�jCH\NE�c̀�/eLMi<U<=�=86=R R=<755=�527?<U=W5NHOOCI SĈCHkCI

)���	�*��+���������l�����,-./1.0,01 527=84=52�7<RUS;<>7<2=@m@@V1,Z19�V;>>7SV7�8SUR7m�3<U2/,05=<�=<2;<U;4@�119-AVcggCÎHFL�fIc]ah���(J�+�����K�% /�LM,,05NHOOCI���P�Q�
�����%�����&���# R752=�?S;?7S2T�57SRUV7509,�U<27S<=2U;<=@�?WXT53U27�0,Y@=W7�>=ST4@�10-ZA ����# /B[19 /9[-Z
4ICH\NE /1[/1 /,[/,8CLHkCIG�=ICF�5]ÎNFI\C 1[-, 1[-,4]CL�5]ÎNFI\C 0[90 /[BZ_HLL�SC̀CICâCb�2NC�?ICiCIkC�FE�5c]EN�_IFâNe__HLL�SC̀CICâCb�8?4f�>FaF\CgCaE�Fah�Vcai]LEHa\�e�VFIIHCI�NFi�F]hHECh�ENHi�iNHOgCaE�Fah�HE�NFi�MCCa�ICjCH\NCh�̀Icg�HEi�ECahCICh�jCH\NE�c̀�/eLMi<U<=�=86=R :;57?6�6=>U@2;<5NHOOCI SĈCHkCI

?F\C�9�c̀�950



��������	�
����
��
	��
�������������
����
	������������������ !���!� ��"#$%&'()*+, ��-� -����./0123,�4 � � � 5266�718��9����:���;��
���<
�=>�:�??������8�@��A?����8�B�	�=���������	�
����
��
	��
�������C����
����
	���������� DEFGHF�IFJKL�DGMJFNL�LO�POIDOIGLF�QFGRSTGILFIHUVFHLG�RKHLIKPL�HFIVKPFHWXY�VZ[\]�D̂Y_Ẑ\̀�HẐabWZ[c�KdWefgh�IbaẐ[biZ�GaZdjZc�Hjb\Z�kllm]Wn[YdabooZc�pE�kfflf./�q,r,s,/3,�71tuvw�5266*x6,�yz{,/|,|),|3s2{+21/}�
~����A��B�B�������<���������������}
�������?�	�=
���=�~�����	@�=�B�������<���������������������>�����
�}�
~����A��B�B �v*/+2+� q*+, u�1v/+ �� �  ��������71+*6 �����



����������	
�����������������������������
��� !"#$ �%$�% $�&$ '()*�$ )#$!�)+("�%�$)(�!�,()+�-�#$�%.-/ !)012 ." �/.3 �&+ &3"�%.-.42 �)��5�$2',(' �67%$ ""0���.8�('�2.) �9  "*�.22�,�:;<=��$�/�$ �'.-"�9�$�%�").2�' 2(8 $-0

>?@ABCDBE�FGH@EII>?@ABCDBE�FGH@EIIJ�KLML�N?G�OPPPQRSTAATIJ�UV�OWPOP
X�Y���Z�
[\���\	�����\�����Z�
���	�]�����̂��Z����	�����[�\��\����___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[

a[���Z�
[\����b
cdEIeD?fIg

SKhi�jklkiFjFlU�mMlnopUqlirsW�tDuE@IDBE�kuE�nUF�rWRvTwxI?fuDAAEJ�hp�PrrRr
y�[��\������̀���z\����y������y �[��\��{\����̂qfu?DwE�ld|}E@tE|DeeTfwE�kBuDwE~?d@�HT�|Efe�DI�BdEoKn�n�DHHE@�ld|}E@ R��rP�rRrPR��RO�rRrPkww?dfe�ld|}E@qfu?DwE�STeE rPR�r�>RsQP�P>Rr�R��P�QF�RkO������U�E�T}?uE�TBB@EII�DI��?@�w?@@EIH?fBEfwE?fA�L

������������\����������������������������	��������̀���ZZ�	��������___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[� �����������[��\����b�����[	���[b �����������{�����yz\�������[�	b ������y������bz\��������b ���������������X����{X{����������z��������������������\���̀�ZZ	���[�	b
KT��MfADfE�

kmmMolU�nojjkt~�TI�?��R��rP�rRrP��pknU�Kk~jFlU�tFmFq�FS�R���s�rRrP���������� y���������������� y���������������� �� y������ y�������������� y���������������� y���������������� �� y������ y�������������� y������������������ y���������������� �� y����� y����SoF�SkUF Kk~jFlUql�MqmF�SkUF ql�MqmF�NkpklmFql�MqmF�lojNFtSk~n�KknU�SoF ql�MqmF�kjMolU mojopkUq�F�UMUkp

�������]��
�����	�����Z	���̂̂��\���\\����\�_��̀��̀����\������	�����
��\��̀���Z����
��]������\�̂�Z	�Z	�
��	�Y	��
��̀��̂	���X���	���		�	���]�
�̂[�\���	����\��\̂�\�������̀���		�	��]��̀����̂���̀���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	���[�	Y�������	�̂[�	Y��]���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����Z	����\��������_̀ ��̀�Z	���̂������������\̂������	�\�Z�	�����\��	��������	[�	��\]�	[����\�	��	̂�\����	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����\̂���	��	�����]]	�\����Z������\�����
��	���������	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����]]����	���������	�_�����___�__����[����[���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����]]�����	��\̂���̂����
��_\̂��\̂��Z	��̂��
�]	�\�̀�����]���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����Z	����\���������	��̀��	�������\\��̂�����̀���̂���[\���	�Z	���̂̂��
���	�̂_�̂�{�Z	����\�������Z����
������]	��̀���	�Y	��Z�	���\���������Z	�Z	�
��	�Y	������̀�	��
����̂��
��̀�������Z�	�[\���]��	�\�Z�	�����\��̂	���X���	���		�	���]�
��̂[�\���	����\����	�̂_�̂�{�Z	������\�����[���	���		�	������Z	�����	�����������̀�\����������__����[������]�	�]�����	[���\̂���\̂����\��� ̀	�����_̂��
��ZZ���������_����������]��[�
��������̂��\�Z����̂������\����\̂������	̂�����	̂�Z�
[\����	���������������	�̀�	���]��Z���� ��_̀ ��̀�_����\������	��	��̀�\��̀�������]����Z��\������������\���
��	������\�����___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[�]�	�]�����	[���\̂���\̂����\��



����������	�
�������	�
�������� ��������������������������������	��������� ������ �!"��� �������#"$�%�������!"&&���'�()�*+�,-.����������/��0���1	���.�������&"��,��	����� �,����������������������	���&��	���,���	������0 %.��0����,%.������2!"345�678�9:�;<=;>=>;>? �@�AA�* ,����
�*
BCD5E�FG4HID JKKLMNBCD5E�OPCQ:DKKBCD5E�74GRGS

TGSRU4VD4C: OPCQ:DFG4HIDWEXSY�Z����2#��#�&!���� [��\��[�\!!���������0�����,�	�]��������,�]�,�� ��74GRGS BU5R̂4:H�_
 �������#"��������̀�*��a��b���c)�* �Z����2#��#�&!��������,��+�*Z�����*
������
�' �����*���-��(��c�*d,�e�*����d $���@����$��(��c�*d,�e�*����d ��������b�c������-����(�'���b

�\�\�$��a��\�\�f���������*b+���*a�*�
�.����a)�g��*
���(���f�"&2��	�������.����&&���$*������h+�*���������������������	���&��	���,���	������0 %.��0����,%.������2!"345�678�9:�;<=K;=>;>? �@�AA�* ,����
�*
BCD5E�FG4HID JKNL>KBCD5E�OPCQ:DKKBCD5E�74GRGS

TGSRU4VD4C: OPCQ:DFG4HIDWEXSY�Z����2#��#�"�""�� [��\��[�\�����������0�����,�	�]��������,�]�,�� ��74GRGS BU5R̂4:H�_
 �������#"��������̀�*��a��b���c)�* �Z����2#��#�"�""������,��+�*Z�����*
������
�' �����*���-��(��c�*d,�e�*����d ��(��-�(��$��(��c�*d,�e�*����d ��������b�c������-����(�'���b

��*(������"�����@��@�*-���*���.����������/��0���1	���.�������&���*(������������������������	���&��	���,���	������0 %.��0����,%.������2!"345�678�9:�;<=KK=>;>? �@�AA�* ,����
�*
BCD5E�FG4HID JKKLMiBCD5E�OPCQ:DKKBCD5E�74GRGS

TGSRU4VD4C: OPCQ:DFG4HIDWEXSY�Z����2#��#����"�2 [��\��[�\!#���������0�����,�	�]��������,�]�,�� ��74GRGS BU5R̂4:H�_
 �������#"��������̀�*��a��b���c)�* �Z����2#��#����"�2����,��+�*Z�����*
������
�' �����*���-��(��c�*d,�e�*����d �*��-�]�
��f�$��(��c�*d,�e�*����d ��������b�c������-����(�'���b

��b�����e�&



����������	�
�������	�
�������� ��������������������������������	��������� ������ �!"��� �������#"�$�%�	�%�&�����'�%(��)
�%�&%���(*�+�,!�---.�"������/)0��)'��)����������'1.�������!#2��(��3��4�&�������(*�+���&
���%5�%����&�6�&�7���&
���%�-��	���&�������/��1 8.������������1����'8.������,!"9:;�<=>�?@�ABCDDCEAEF �G�66�& '����
�&
HIJ;K�LM:NOJ PDFQDRHIJ;K�STIU@JDDHIJ;K�=:MVMW

XMWVY:ZJ:I@ STIU@JLM:NOJ[K\W]�̂����,#��#��#�!!� _��̀!"_�̀"#���������1�����'�	�a��������'�a�'�� ��=:MVMW HY;Vb:@N�c
 �������#"��������d�&��(��$���4*�& �̂����,#��#��#�!!�����'��7�&�̂����&
������
�/ �����&���)��%��4�&e'�3�&����e ���$���(��'���G����%��4�&e'�3�&����e ��������$�4������)����%�/���$

��/���)����(���$4�.���������2&��(0��)�&.�������a.�	�����'��1.��'�,����'�f��/���%�����������������������	���-��	���'���	������1 8.��1����'8.������,!"9:;�<=>�?@�ABCDDCEAEF �G�66�& '����
�&
HIJ;K�LM:NOJ PDFQgRHIJ;K�STIU@JDDHIJ;K�=:MVMW

XMWVY:ZJ:I@ STIU@JLM:NOJ[K\W]�̂����,#��#�#-,""� _��̀#�_�̀,,���������1�����'�	�a��������'�a�'�� ��=:MVMW HY;Vb:@N�c
 �������#"��������d�&��(��$���4*�& �̂����,#��#�#-,""�����'��7�&�̂����&
������
�/ �����&���)��%��4�&e'�3�&����e ��$��/�����&(��%��4�&e'�3�&����e ��������$�4������)����%�/���$

�&�%�&
����� �/)�&��%%���(������� �/)�&��%%���(�%�2/
)̀.��������1��.�����!"�,��%G��*%�����������������������	���-��	���'���	������1 8.��1����'8.������,!"9:;�<=>�?@�ABCDDCEAEF �G�66�& '����
�&
HIJ;K�LM:NOJ PDDQRhHIJ;K�STIU@JDDHIJ;K�=:MVMW

XMWVY:ZJ:I@ STIU@JLM:NOJ[K\W]�̂����,#��#�"����, _��̀��_�̀!#���������1�����'�	�a��������'�a�'�� ��=:MVMW HY;Vb:@N�c
 �������#"��������d�&��(��$���4*�& �̂����,#��#�"����,����'��7�&�̂����&
������
�/ �����&���)��%��4�&e'�3�&����e �&�%�&
����� �/)�&��%%���(���%��4�&e'�3�&����e ��������$�4������)����%�/���$

��$�����3�-



����������	�
�������	�
�������� ��������������������������������	��������� ������ �!"��� �������#"���$��%�&��������%� ���"�����������'����%�%�����'�	��"�!(���%�&��������%� ����������������������	���)��	���&���	������* +'��*����&+'������(!",-.�/01�23�456786949: �;�<<�= &����
�=

>?@.A�BC-DE@ F7:5G94>?@.A�HI?J3@77>?@.A�0-CKCL
MCLKN-O@-?3 HI?J3@BC-DE@PAQLR�S����(#�)#�(��"(# T��U��T��U��T��U��T�U��T)U�)
���������*�����&�	�%��������&�%�&����&�+��U�U���&�%�&����	V�&+�����	&���	���&�������&��	���	�����&�%�&��

��0-CKCL >N.KW-3D�X
 �������#"��������Y�=��Z��[���\]�= �S����(#�)#�(��"(#����&��̂�=S��� ��)��=
������
�_ ������̀���̂���=���=_̂��a��\�=b&�c�=����b ��������[�\������d����a�_���[��a��\�=b&�c�=����b �����&&�

�����&��	&�S)������*�	���V	� �&'�	�%	�'������)!(������&��	&�S���������������������	���)��	���&���	������* +��	������',-.�/01�23�4567e6949: �;�<<�= &����
�=

>?@.A�BC-DE@ F9eG48>?@.A�HI?J3@77>?@.A�0-CKCL
MCLKN-O@-?3 HI?J3@BC-DE@PAQLR�S����(#��#��"(��� T��U��T�U!�T)U��T�U��T)U�)
���������*�����&�	�%��������&�%�&���_�
�=̂��=�����=�;�=[��&�a�d�����_��	V�&+�����	&���	���&�������&��	���	�����&�%�&��

��0-CKCL >N.KW-3D�X
 �������#"��������Y�=��Z��[���\]�= �S����(#��#��"(�������&��̂�=S��� ���=
������
�_ �����=���d��a��\�=b&�c�=����b ��������[�\������d����a�_���[��a��\�=b&�c�=����b ����;�=��=����		

��[��!��c�)



����������	�
�������	�
�������� ��������������������������������	��������� ������ �!"��� �������#"��$%�&���'�����(��)���*�+,�	��-.�������	����/,��/��/	�0�1,�����!""��/�2�(�3�(4�����������������������	���5��	���/���	������6 1,��6����/1,������.!"789�:;<�=>�?@AB@AC?CD �'�EE�( /����
�(

FGH9I�JK8LMH NBOPQRFGH9I�STGU>HBBFGH9I�;8KVKW
XKWVY8ZH8G> STGU>HJK8LMH[I\W]�̂����.#��#��#�!#� _��-��_�-��_5-�5���������6�����/�	�0��������/�0�/��/��	���	�����/�0�/�� ��;8KVKW FY9V̀8>L�a
 �������#"��������b�(��c��2���%d�( �̂����.#��#��#�!#�����/��)�(�̂�� ���(
������
�$ �����(���4��+��%�(e/�*�(����e ��������2�%������4����+�$���2��+��%�(e/�*�(����e �(�+�(
����� �$4�(��++���c�

f>gG8VK��FGH9I NCROPOD

��2��5��*�5



����������	
�����������������������������
��� !"#$ �%$�% $�&$ '()*�$ )#$!�)+("�%�$)(�!�,()+�-�#$�%.-/ !)012 ." �/.3 �&+ &3"�%.-.42 �)��5�$2',(' �67%$ ""0���.8�('�2.) �9  "*�.22�,�:;<=��$�/�$ �'.-"�9�$�%�").2�' 2(8 $-0

>?@ABCDBE�FGH@EII>?@ABCDBE�FGH@EIIJ�KLML�N?G�OPPPQRSTAATIJ�UV�OWPOP
X�Y���Z�
[\���\	�����\�����Z�
���	�]�����̂��Z����	�����[�\��\����___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[

a[���Z�
[\����b
cdEIeD?fIg

SKhi�jklkiFjFlU�mMlnopUqlirsW�tDuE@IDBE�kuE�nUF�rWRvTwxI?fuDAAEJ�hp�PrrRr
y�[��\������̀���z\����y�{���|y �[��\��}\����̂qfu?DwE�ld~�E@tE~DeeTfwE�kBuDwE�?d@�HT�~Efe�DI�BdEoKn�n�DHHE@�ld~�E@ R��PR�rRrPR���s�rRrPkww?dfe�ld~�E@qfu?DwE�STeE rPR�rP>RR�QWQ>Rr�R��P�QF�RkO������U�E�T�?uE�TBB@EII�DI��?@�w?@@EIH?fBEfwE?fA�L

������������\��������������|�����{�������	��������̀���ZZ�	��������___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[� ����{������[��\����b�����[	���[b �����||����}�����yz\�������[�	b �{���|y������bz\��������b �|�������������X����}X}����������z�����|��������������\���̀�ZZ	���[�	b
KT��MfADfE�

kmmMolU�nojjkt��TI�?��R��PR�rRrP��pknU�Kk�jFlU�tFmFq�FS�R��rr�rRrP���������� y�{��|�������|��� y�{��|�����{����� �� y�{��|� y�������������� y���������|����{���� y��|����|�������� �| y������ y����SoF�SkUF Kk�jFlUql�MqmF�SkUF ql�MqmF�NkpklmFql�MqmF�lojNFtSk�n�KknU�SoF ql�MqmF�kjMolU mojopkUq�F�UMUkp

�������]��
�����	�����Z	���̂̂��\���\\����\�_��̀��̀����\������	�����
��\��̀���Z����
��]������\�̂�Z	�Z	�
��	�Y	��
��̀��̂	���X���	���		�	���]�
�̂[�\���	����\��\̂�\�������̀���		�	��]��̀����̂���̀���	�̂_�̂�}�Z	���[�	Y�������	�̂[�	Y��]���	�̂_�̂�}�Z	����Z	����\��������_̀ ��̀�Z	���̂������������\̂������	�\�Z�	�����\��	��������	[�	��\]�	[����\�	��	̂�\����	�̂_�̂�}�Z	����\̂���	��	�����]]	�\����Z������\�����
��	���������	�̂_�̂�}�Z	����]]����	���������	�_�����___�__����[����[���	�̂_�̂�}�Z	����]]�����	��\̂���̂����
��_\̂��\̂��Z	��̂��
�]	�\�̀�����]���	�̂_�̂�}�Z	����Z	����\���������	��̀��	�������\\��̂�����̀���̂���[\���	�Z	���̂̂��
���	�̂_�̂�}�Z	����\�������Z����
������]	��̀���	�Y	��Z�	���\���������Z	�Z	�
��	�Y	������̀�	��
����̂��
��̀�������Z�	�[\���]��	�\�Z�	�����\��̂	���X���	���		�	���]�
��̂[�\���	����\����	�̂_�̂�}�Z	������\�����[���	���		�	������Z	�����	�����������̀�\����������__����[������]�	�]�����	[���\̂���\̂����\��� ̀	�����_̂��
��ZZ���������_����������]��[�
��������̂��\�Z����̂������\����\̂������	̂�����	̂�Z�
[\����	���������������	�̀�	���]��Z���� ��_̀ ��̀�_����\������	��	��̀�\��̀�������]����Z��\������������\���
��	������\�����___��Ẑ�̀�Z���[�]�	�]�����	[���\̂���\̂����\��



����������	�
�������	�
�������� ��������������������������������	��������� ��������� !"!��� ����#!���$%����������&�����'���(����)*������*���������+������ �!+,������+������  ����������'���������������������	���"��	���-���	������.�/+��.����-/+������01!234�567�89�:;<==<>:>? �%�@@�( -����
�(

ABC4D�EF3GHC I>JKL=ABC4D�MNBO9C==ABC4D�63FPFQ
RFQPS3TC3B9 MNBO9CEF3GHCUDVQW X� ��0#��#�01��"� Y �* �Y�*�!Y �*�"���������.�����-�	�&��������-�&�-��-�Z�����(�����(�%�('����ZZ�(���[   63FPFQ AS4P\39G�]
��� ����#!��������̂�(��_��'���Z̀ �(  X� ��0#��#�01��"�����-��a�(X�����(
������
�[ �����(���)��$��Z�(b-�c�(����b �(��)�&�
����$��Z�(b-�c�(����b ��������'�Z������)����$�[���'

��)���(�����(�[�d��������c��[�(�)�1� ��[��)����@@�(�,��[)��'+�   ��$����)�$�������[[�%�$$��+�������##��(�_�������+�������������������������	���"��	���-���	������.�/+��.����-/+������01!234�567�89�:;<=;<>:>? �%�@@�( -����
�(

ABC4D�EF3GHC I>?K=;ABC4D�MNBO9C==ABC4D�63FPFQ
RFQPS3TC3B9 MNBO9CEF3GHCUDVQW X� ��0#��#0"� #�� Y �*" Y�*��Y0*!"Y�*��
���������.�����-�	�&��������-�&�-��������	�����-��-�e�	-���	f�-/�����	-���	���-�������   63FPFQ AS4P\39G�]
��� ����#!��������̂�(��_��'���Z̀ �(  X� ��0#��#0"� #������-��a�(X��� ���(
������
�[ �����(���)��$��Z�(b-�c�(����b ��������'�Z������)����$�[���'��$��Z�(b-�c�(����b -�)�������

��'�����c�"



����������	�
�������	�
�������� ��������������������������������	��������� ��������� !"!��� ����#!��$���%�����%�&�'��������(��&�%�$�)� ��&��$����**�%�+��&$��,-�   ��.����$�.�������&&�/�..��-�������##��%�0�������-�������������������������	���"��	���1���	������2�3-��2����13-������4)!567�89:�;<�=>?@>?A=AB �/�**�% 1����
�%

CDE7F�GH6IJE KABL@>CDE7F�MNDO<E@@CDE7F�96HPHQ
RHQPS6TE6D< MNDO<EGH6IJEUFVQW X� ��4#��#4��� � Y �Z" Y�Z��Y4Z!"Y�Z��
���������2�����1�	�[��������1�[�1��������	�����1��1�\�	1���	]�13�����	1���	���1�������   96HPHQ CS7P̂6<I�_
��� ����#!��������̀�%��0��,���ab�%  X� ��4#��#4��� � ����1��c�%X��� ���%
������
�& �����%���$��.��a�%d1�(�%����d ��������,�a������$����.�&���,��.��a�%d1�(�%����d +%�$,�e���%��(���.&�c��/�*�&

��a�c��'�+���/�� �44����1	�����+�]-f��2���]	���-�������)!�����������������������������	���"��	���1���	������2�3-��2����13-������4)!567�89:�;<�=>?@>?A=AB �/�**�% 1����
�%
CDE7F�GH6IJE K@@LgACDE7F�MNDO<E@@CDE7F�96HPHQ

RHQPS6TE6D< MNDO<EGH6IJEUFVQW X� ��4#��#"�!�� # Y �Z �Y Z"����������2�����1�	�[��������1�[�1��   96HPHQ CS7P̂6<I�_
��� ����#!��������̀�%��0��,���ab�%  X� ��4#��#"�!�� #����1��c�%X��� ���%
������
�& �����%���$��.��a�%d1�(�%����d ��������,�a������$����.�&���,��.��a�%d1�(�%����d +���/��

��,�����(�"



����������	�
�������	�
�������� ��������������������������������	��������� ��������� !"!��� ����#!�������$���%�"��&����'��(����)*�������+���(*������",���������$���%����������������������	���"��	���)���	������-�'*�������./0�123�45�6789:8969; �<�==�> )����
�>

?@A0B�CD/EFA G:HIJK?@A0B�LM@N5A::?@A0B�2/DODP
QDPOR/SA/@5 LM@N5ACD/EFATBUPV W� ��,#��#�#!�, � X �Y �X�Y��X"Y�"���������-�����)�	�(��������)�(�)��)��	���	�����)�(�)��   2/DODP ?R0OZ/5E�[
��� ����#!��������\�>��]��̂���_̀ �>  W� ��,#��#�#!�, �����)��a�>W��� ���>
������
�% �����>���b��c��_�>d)�e�>����d ��������̂�_������b����c�%���̂��c��_�>d)�e�>����d ����<�>��>���

��ee��<�b" ��f��������*�����*������! #������>�+�bb�g���������������������	���"��	���)���	������-�'*�������./0�123�45�6789:8969; �<�==�> )����
�>
?@A0B�CD/EFA G::IJ9?@A0B�LM@N5A::?@A0B�2/DODP

QDPOR/SA/@5 LM@N5ACD/EFATBUPV W� ��,#��#&�""��# X �Y �X Y"����������-�����)�	�(��������)�(�)��   2/DODP ?R0OZ/5E�[
��� ����#!��������\�>��]��̂���_̀ �>  W� ��,#��#&�""��#����)��a�>W��� ���>
������
�% �����>���b��c��_�>d)�e�>����d ��������̂�_������b����c�%���̂��c��_�>d)�e�>����d ���̂���]��)���<��

�>��b�(�
��������$	�������-�'*����������*������ �,�$���cc�����=���]��������̂�_������b���c�%���̂*�����"��	���)���	������-�'*�������./0�123�45�678998969; �<�==�> )����
�>
QDPOR/SA/@5 LM@N5ACD/EFATBUPV W� ��,#��#�,�#,�� X �Y �X�Y�,���������-�����)�	�(��������)�(�)��   2/DODP ?R0OZ/5E�[
��� ����#!��������\�>��]��̂���_̀ �>  W� ��,#��#�,�#,������)��a�>W��� ���>
������
�% �����>���b��c��_�>d)�e�>����d ��������̂�_������b����c�%���̂��c��_�>d)�e�>����d �>��b�(�
����

��̂��&��e�"



����������	�
�������	�
�������� ��������������������������������	��������� ��������� !"!��� ����#!
$%&'(�)*+,-& ./0123$%&'(�45%67&//$%&'(�8+*9*: ;�<=���	>�?@��?�����?�A�?��

��B����C�D���E
���FG#� ����H����?I�����!��D��J���>	���I�������"=���K����������������������	���"��	���?���	������J�@I��J����?@I������=G!L+'�M8N�O7�P2QRSQRPRS �T�UU�E ?����
�E

$%&'(�)*+,-& ./31V0$%&'(�45%67&//$%&'(�8+*9*:
W*:9X+Y&+%7 45%67&)*+,-&Z([:\ ]� ��=#��##G��#G! ; �< �;�<��;"<�"���������J�����?�	�A��������?�A�?��?��	���	�����?�A�?��   8+*9*: $X'9̂+7,�_
��� ����#!��������̀�E��K��B���ab�E  ]� ��=#��##G��#G!����?��c�E]��� ���E
������
�d �����E���e��F��a�Ef?�g�E����f ��������B�a������e����F�d���B��F��a�Ef?�g�E����f H���T��

h7i%+9*��$%&'( ./j31/2

��B��"��g�"









  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 



LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“District”) 

POOL RESERVATION AGREEMENT 

(12 Person Capacity) 

Today’s Date:  ________________________          Date reserved: __________________               

Type of Event:  ________________________        Number of Guests: _______________    

Amenity Area Reserved:   Pool Pavilion        

Time Reserved: ____________ to _____________ (maximum 4 hours) 

Name:  __________________________________________________________________               

Address: _________________________________________________________________               

Home Phone:  ________________________   Alternate Phone______________________               

Email Address: ____________________________________________________________   

 

Please read and initial each line.  

1. The reserved times include set up and clean up time.  ______  

2. Only members may reserve the pool pavilion area. ______ 

2. Person reserving the pool pavilion must be present for the entire event and supply amenity access card to allow their 

guests access to the pool area. _____ 

3. Please DO NOT arrive earlier than specified reservation time.  _____  

4. The facility shall be left in the same or better condition than it was prior to the event.  Please report any problems to the 

Club Manager. ______ 

5. The facility cleaning will include wiping down tables, removal of all garbage and general party clean-up. _______  

6. Person reserving pool pavilion must supply all party products.  This includes:  plates, napkins, cups, etc. and must bring 

all cleaning supplies and garbage bags. Garbage containers must be emptied and a replacement bag installed in the 

container.  Filled garbage bags must be removed at time of clean up and may be placed in one of the garbage cans inside 

the dumpster area. _______  

7. All guests and minors must be supervised at all times.  ______  

8. No glitter, confetti or silly string is allowed in any District facility. ______  

9. No helium balloons are permitted. No Exceptions.   ______  

10. Tacks or any other wall damaging material will NOT be permitted for use for decorating purposes. Painter’s tape may 

be used for wall hangings and decorations and must be removed prior to leaving the facility.  Nothing may be hung from a 

ceiling fan.  Any strings used to tie balloons, piñatas or decorations to a post must be removed entirely. ______ 

11. I am aware that using the District facilities for monetary purposes is NOT permitted.  This includes but is not limited 

to: Fundraisers, home based parties, exchange of goods and services, etc. ___________  

12. I understand that I am responsible for any damage or change in the condition of the facility, including restrooms, 

caused by my guests or event.  I also agree to be responsible for the conduct of my guests and understand that the 

reservation of the above-mentioned pavilion does not include use of the full pool facility. ______  



13. I agree to give notice of cancellation at least ONE WEEK in advance.  _____  

14. The use of the park and all other amenities, including basketball and tennis courts, are NOT included in the reservation 

of the pool pavilion. Under the circumstances of inclement weather or other circumstances that could restrict usage of the 

pool, guests WILL NOT be permitted to use the clubhouse event room as an alternative space for the event.   

15. I have read the pool party rules and regulations that are outlined in the “Recreational Facilities Rules & Regulations” 

packet and acknowledge that it is my responsibility to ensure that all guests abide by the rules set for the amenity area. I 

acknowledge that refusal to follow these rules will result in guests being asked to leave the facilities or the cancellation of 

the reservation. _______  

16. LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SUPPORTS A NO ALCOHOL POLICY. 

______       

17. I understand that failure to uphold any portion of this agreement may result in the forfeiture of future reservation 

privileges at the Long Lake Ranch Community Center. ______ 

 

I HAVE FULLY READ AND UNDERSTAND ALL OF THE ABOVE RULES AND REGULATIONS 

CONCERNING MY FACILITY RESERVATION AT LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. _________                                  

 

Patron Signature:  ___________________________________     Date: _______________    

 

Long Lake Ranch CDD Representative Signature:  ____________________________    

Date: ___________             

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated - 05/11/2021 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 



LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“District”) 

PAVILION RESERVATION AGREEMENT 

(20 Person Capacity) 

Today’s Date:  ________________________          Date reserved: __________________               

Type of Event:  ________________________        Number of Guests: _______________    

Amenity Area Reserved:   Picnic Pavilion        

Time Reserved: ____________ to _____________ (maximum 4 hours) 

Name:  __________________________________________________________________               

Address: _________________________________________________________________               

Home Phone:  ________________________   Alternate Phone______________________               

Email Address: ____________________________________________________________   

 

Please read and initial each line.  

1. The reserved times include set up and clean up time.  ______  

2. Only members may reserve the picnic pavilion area. ______ 

2. Person reserving the picnic pavilion must be present for the entire event and supply amenity access card to allow their 

guests access to the pavilion area. _____ 

3. Please DO NOT arrive earlier than specified reservation time.  _____  

4. The facility shall be left in the same or better condition than it was prior to the event.  Please report any problems to the 

Club Manager. ______ 

5. The facility cleaning will include wiping down tables, removal of all garbage and general party clean-up. _______  

6. Person reserving picnic pavilion must supply all party products.  This includes:  plates, napkins, cups, etc. and must 

bring all cleaning supplies and garbage bags. Garbage containers must be emptied and a replacement bag installed in the 

container.  Filled garbage bags must be removed at time of clean up and may be placed in one of the garbage cans inside 

the dumpster area. _______  

7. All guests and minors must be supervised at all times.  ______  

8. No glitter, confetti or silly string is allowed in any District facility. ______  

9. No helium balloons are permitted. No Exceptions.   ______  

10. Tacks or any other wall damaging material will NOT be permitted for use for decorating purposes. Painter’s tape may 

be used for wall hangings and decorations and must be removed prior to leaving the facility.  Nothing may be hung from a 

ceiling fan.  Any strings used to tie balloons, piñatas or decorations to a post must be removed entirely. ______ 

11. I am aware that using the District facilities for monetary purposes is NOT permitted.  This includes but is not limited 

to: Fundraisers, home based parties, exchange of goods and services, etc. ___________  

12. I understand that I am responsible for any damage or change in the condition of the facility, including restrooms, 

caused by my guests or event.  I also agree to be responsible for the conduct of my guests and understand that the 

reservation of the above-mentioned pavilion does not include use of the full park facility. ______  



13. I agree to give notice of cancellation at least ONE WEEK in advance.  _____  

14. The use of the pool facilities and all other amenities, including basketball and tennis courts, are NOT included in the 

reservation of the picnic pavilion. Under the circumstances of inclement weather or other circumstances that could restrict 

usage of playground facilities, guests WILL NOT be permitted to use the pool deck or clubhouse event room as an 

alternative space for the event.  Other patrons are still permitted to use the amenities beyond the picnic pavilion during a 

reserved event. ______  

15. I have read the playground rules and regulations that are outlined in the “Recreational Facilities Rules & Regulations” 

packet and acknowledge that it is my responsibility to ensure that all guests abide by the rules set for the amenity area. I 

acknowledge that refusal to follow these rules will result in guests being asked to leave the facilities or the cancellation of 

the reservation. _______  

16. LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SUPPORTS A NO ALCOHOL POLICY. 

______       

17. I understand that failure to uphold any portion of this agreement may result in the forfeiture of future reservation 

privileges at the Long Lake Ranch Community Center. ______ 

 

I HAVE FULLY READ AND UNDERSTAND ALL OF THE ABOVE RULES AND REGULATIONS 

CONCERNING MY FACILITY RESERVATION AT LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. _________                                  

 

Patron Signature:  ___________________________________     Date: _______________    

 

Long Lake Ranch CDD Representative Signature:  ____________________________    

Date: ___________             

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated - 11/01/19 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 11 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01 
 

LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
IMPLEMENTING SECTION 190.006(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND 
REQUESTING THAT THE PASCO COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF 
ELECTIONS CONDUCT THE DISTRICT’S GENERAL ELECTIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR COMPENSATION; SETTING FORTH THE TERMS OF 
OFFICE; AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF THE QUALIFYING PERIOD; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District (“District”) is a local 

unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, being situated entirely within unincorporated Pasco County, Florida; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) seeks to implement Section 
190.006(3), Florida Statutes, and to instruct the Pasco County Supervisor of Elections 
(“Supervisor”) to conduct the District’s elections by the qualified electors of the District at the 
general election (“General Election”). 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 

1. GENERAL  ELECTION SEATS.  Seat 1, currently held by Heidi Clausen, Seat 2, 
currently held by John Twomey, and Seat 3, currently held by George Smith, Jr., are scheduled 
for the General Election beginning in November 2024.  The District Manager is hereby authorized 
to notify the Supervisor of Elections as to what seats are subject to General Election for the 
current election year, and for each subsequent election year. 

 
2. QUALIFICATION PROCESS.  For each General Election, all candidates shall qualify 

for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a 
qualified elector of the District. A qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is a 
citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is 
registered to vote with the Pasco County Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall be conducted 
in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

 
3. COMPENSATION. Members of the Board receive $200 per meeting for their 

attendance and no Board member shall receive more than $4,800 per year. 
 
4. TERM OF OFFICE. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board 

in the General Election is four years.  The newly elected Board members shall assume office on 
the second Tuesday following the election. 



 
5. REQUEST TO SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS.  The District hereby requests the 

Supervisor to conduct the District’s General Election in November 2024, and for each subsequent 
General Election unless otherwise directed by the District’s Manager.  The District understands 
that it will be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the General Election cost and 
agrees to pay same within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice from the Supervisor.   

 
6. PUBLICATION.  The District Manager is directed to publish a notice of the 

qualifying period for each General Election, in a form substantially similar to Exhibit A attached 
hereto. 

 
7. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of November 2024. 

 
LONG LAKE RANCH  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
DISTRICT 

 
 

        
CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
            
SECRETARY/ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
  



 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES 
FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Notice is hereby given that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of Supervisor 
of the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District (“District”) will commence at noon on 
June 10, 2024, and close at noon on June 14, 2024.  Candidates must qualify for the office of 
Supervisor with the Pasco County Supervisor of Elections located at Central Pasco Professional 
Center, 4111 Land O’Lakes Blvd., Suite 105, Land O’Lakes, Florida 34639; Ph: (813) 929-2788.  All 
candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, 
and must also be a “qualified elector” of the District, as defined in Section 190.003, Florida 
Statutes.  A “qualified elector” is any person at least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the United 
States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered to vote 
with the Pasco County Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with 
Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

The Long Lake Ranch Community Development District has three (3) seats up for election, 
specifically seats 1, 2 and 3.  Each seat carries a four-year term of office.  Elections are nonpartisan 
and will be held at the same time as the general election on November 5, 2024, and in the manner 
prescribed by law for general elections. 

For additional information, please contact the Pasco County Supervisor of Elections. 

 

Publish on or before May 30, 2024.  

 


	Agenda Pg. 1
	Exhibit 1
	Proof of Publication

	Exhibit 2
	Hardwood Tree Structural Tree Pruning

	Exhibit 3
	Aquatics Treatment Report

	Exhibit 4
	Storm System Inspections

	Exhibit 5
	Clubhouse Manager Report


	Agenda Pg. 2
	Exhibit 6
	Minutes

	Exhibit 7
	UnauditedFinancial Report

	Exhibit 8
	Operations& Maintenance Expenditures

	Exhibit 9
	Pool Rental Agreement

	Exhibit 10
	Pavilion Rental Agreement

	Exhibit 11
	Resolution 2024-01



	rta: 


